3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


A OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

'L

e

_'g

_e
i]

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, March 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/81204357771?pwd=L3UyTO5RNUIwWVXQ2aFdiR2wxWGtgQT09
Meeting ID: 812 0435 7771 Passcode: 072918

One tap mobile +13126266799,,812043577714#,,,,*072918# US (Chicago)

Members: Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg Jenson, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Mayor Tim
Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
a. Update regarding General Transportation Aids calculation
b. WI Dept. of Transportation — 2017 transit audit
c. Monsato class action settlement
d. Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) reporting March 2023
Election of committee chair and vice chair
7. Reports
a. Bank reconciliation 03-31-2023
Cash summary by fund 03-31-2023
Check reconciliation report 03-31-2023
Journal entry report 03-31-2023
Budget amendment report 03-31-2023
Receipt register 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report - Redevelopment Authority 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — City Council 03-31-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — ARPA fund 04-14-2023
8. Approval of minutes of April 11, 2023
9. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget to provide ARPA funds for Stoughton Neighborhood
Free Health Clinic
10. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget to provide ARPA funds for Stoughton Area Resource
Team (START)
11. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget to provide ARPA funds for newly created business

Al o e

o

mETE Q@RS e o





revolving loan fund
12. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget to provide ARPA funds for the Tablet and Laptop
Lending Project
13. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Troll Beach inflatable play structures
14. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Virgin Lake Trail construction
15. Future agenda items
a. 05/09/2023 — Carryforward resolution from 2022 budget into 2023 budget
b. 05/23/2023 — April 2023 financial reports
c. 05/23/2023 — Updated investment policy
d. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
ii. Future treatment of interest rate on special assessments
iii. Meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate
iv. Updates to fund balance policy
v. Development of fund balance policy specific to K-9 Fund
vi. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
vii. Creation of debt collection policy
viii. Update policy regarding disposal of property
e. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of Tax Incremental Districts
i. Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 — Business Park
Expansion
ii. New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
iii. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District
16. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: RE: Streets administration & General Transportation Aids
Total wages and benefits for 2022 138,688.34
2023 GTA Share of Costs percentage 16.3787%
Excess per year based upon latest data 22,715.00

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Lisa Aide <LAide@cityofstoughton.com>; Brett Hebert <bhebert@cityofstoughton.com>; Jennifer Wagner
<JWagner@cityofstoughton.com>; 'SU Finance' <SUFinance@stoughtonutilities.com>; Gini Skarda
<GSkarda@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Amy Jo Gillingham <AJGillingham@cityofstoughton.com>; Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Streets administration & General Transportation Aids

Hello everyone,

Each year, we have to report our financial activity to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue on a form called Form C. As
| was mapping our BS&A general ledger accounts to Form C accounts, | came across the following:

122-53100 - Administration for highways and streets This entry includes the non-project expenditures for
administration and supervision of road, bridge, storm sewer, traffic control, and street lighting activities,
including the planning, development, and administration of capital improvement programs. Enter retainer fees
paid to consulting agencies for non-project work on this line. This is not an eligible highway-related cost.

Going back to our Form C filings for calendar years 2019 through 2021, we have reported zero for this account. Given
that no department 53100 was set up in BS&A, | suspect this issue has been going on for a number of years.

The bottom line is that we have been overstating our allowable costs for General Transportation Aids. | am not going
to go backwards, but we need to correct the activity for calendar year 2022 and beyond.

Calendar year 2023
e Llisa
o |have added Dept 53100 Administration — Streets into BS&A
o Please add the applicable wage and benefit accounts into BS&A based upon the comments to Shannon
G and Gini.
o Please calculate YTD wages and benefits for Brett Hebert and Jen Wagner after all the payroll/human
resources changes have been implemented.
o Once calculated, please transfer the appropriate wages/benefits amounts from 53300 Streets to 53100
Administration — Streets.
e Shannon G and/or Gini
o Please update the timecards and any settings within BS&A that you need to showing that Brett Hebert
and Jen Wagner’s primary department is 53100 Administration — Streets.
e BrettandJen






o Isthere any other expenditures that are specific to either of you? For instance, you may have
membership dues or conference expenditures that we should be classifying to your correct department.
e Dave
o | will transfer the 2023 budget for Brett and Jen to the appropriate departments in the general ledger.

Calendar year 2022
e | will calculate the allocation for wages/benefits from BS&A data and work with the auditors on including this in
the 2022 audited financials and Form C.

If anyone has any problems or questions, please let me know.
Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519

DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new email address
www.cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new website URL







Dave Ehlinger

From: Wiese, Jared - DOT <Jared.Wiese@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:46 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Lisa Aide

Subject: City of Stoughton / 2017 Transit Audits - Exit Conference

Attachments: 2017 Exit Conference.pdf; 2017 Deficit Distribution Schedule.pdf; 2017 Schedule of Revenue &
Expenses.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Accidentally typed in the wrong ending to your email address, Dave. Please see the attached documents and email
message below.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

WSCONs;, Jared Wiese | Auditor
o* *¢ Wisconsin Department of Transportation
r;;; ?—-_ Bureau of Financial Management

< . .. . .

| 5:: Audit & Contract Administration Section
% ls) . . .

4,7. @rg jared.wiese@dot.wi.gov

OF TRM

Direct: (608) 266-1695

Confidentiality statement: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) and may contain privileged and confidential information, including
information that is protected under privacy rules. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank You.

From: Wiese, Jared - DOT

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 7:43 AM

To: dehlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.gov

Cc: Aide, Lisa L - MUN <laide@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: City of Stoughton / 2017 Transit Audits - Exit Conference

Greetings,
| have completed the 2017 transit operating assistance audit for the City of Stoughton (F.D.S. Enterprises, Inc.).

Attached, please find the exit conference document for 2017. Also, you will find the corresponding Deficit Distribution
and Revenue & Expense Schedule. Here is a mini explanation of each document.

Exit Document — Explains the audit adjustments on the Schedule of Revenue & Expenses and audit findings, if
applicable.

Schedule of Revenue and Expenses — Shows reported revenue and expenses from the City of Stoughton to WisDOT, as
well as the audit adjustments made.





Deficit Distribution Schedule — Applies audited revenue, expense, and deficit amounts to contractual limitations for
state/federal grant funding. The amount due/owed, if anything, is identified at the bottom of the page for the State and
Federal funding.

Since there was a transition to a new operator in 2018, the findings in the exit conference aren’t relevant for the City of
Stoughton anymore. However, for your records, you have the findings noted so for future reference in case F.D.S.
Enterprises, Inc. submits a proposal for a new RFP, you will want to ensure they followed through with corrective action
on these findings.

After you have reviewed all the documents, please sign and return the Exit Conference document. Signing the exit
document does not mean you agree with the results. It only means that you have received and reviewed all
documentation for that year. Additionally, questions or revisions may occur as further reviews of the audit occur. If any
revisions change the outcome of the audit, you will be notified with the revisions and an explanation.

If you have any questions regarding the audit, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
\‘\\QCONS,,V Jared Wiese | Auditor
D* ",L Wisconsin Department of Transportation
'E ?—_ Bureau of Financial Management
< . .. . .
-‘E% é“__" Audit & Contract Administration Section
“)1,’ %Qo jared.wiese@dot.wi.gov
oF TRMY

Direct: (608) 266-1695

Confidentiality statement: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) and may contain privileged and confidential information, including
information that is protected under privacy rules. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank You.





WCONs,, WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

g B DIVISION OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
% & BUREAU OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
L Y
OF TR EXIT CONFERENCE
City of Stoughton

2017 Transit Operating Assistance
Report 21-7577

Date: March 6, 2023

Attendees: Jared Wiese WisDOT
(via email) Dave Ehlinger City of Stoughton
Lisa Aide City of Stoughton

Schedule of Revenue & Expense (draft)
1. Adjustments
a. To adjust Passenger Fares to audited total
b. To adjust Purchased Transportation to audited total

Deficit Distribution/Funding Summary (draft)

Deficiency (excluded from official report)
None

Significant Deficiency [Non-Material] (included in official report)

2017-001 Internal Controls: Time Authorization

Criteria: The document used to track service hours (Drivers logs or Timesheets) for
billing should have clear evidence of employee certification and supervisor approval.
Doing so would conform to 2 CFR 200.430(i): Administrative Rules; and contract
provisions.

Condition: Audit testing found employee signature and supervisor approval absent
from driver’s logs, which serve as time records.

Cause: Ineffective training and procedures on employee and supervisor authorization
on time records.

Effect: Failure to require authorization by employee and supervisor risks that service
hours, and therefore expenses, are incorrect.

Repeat Finding: Yes; deficiency

Recommendation: Perform additional training to employees and supervisors on proper
authorization on driver logs, driver time records.

Significant Deficiency [Material Weakness] (included in official report)

2017-002 Internal Control: Driver Time Entry & Review

Criteria: State and Federal contract requirements state “all costs charged to this Grant
Agreement shall be supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices,
contracts, or vouchers indicating the purpose of the charges.” Time records must be
accurate to support charged costs.

Condition: Inconsistent recording of stop times and total hours driven by drivers on
their logs with no corrections required by the reviewer.

Page 1 of 3





WPy, WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

§ (] DIVISION OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
xf)‘%\ .-;#‘T BUREAU OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Vrorran EXIT CONFERENCE

Cause: The reviewer initialing the driver’s log as complete and accurate does not
require the driver to correct or enter their stop times and/or total hours.

Effect: Inaccurate or incomplete time records risks that service hours billed to the grant
are over/understated. Employee time records are used to determine allowable and
properly allocated service hours.

Repeat Finding: Yes; 2016-002

Recommendation: Perform additional training to drivers on recording time on their
driver log, which serves as their time record. Require reviewer to return driver logs with
incomplete or inaccurate driver times and/or total hours.

2017-003 Internal Control: Expense Reporting

Criteria: Personnel expenses must be supported by a system of internal control which
provides reasonable assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly
allocated.

Condition: At days end, a dispatcher and driver discuss start/stop times over the
phone. Once discussed, the dispatcher records the driver’s time on a summary Daily
Report which is used as the basis for billing service hours to the municipality.

Cause: Ineffective controls on time recording and reviews of driver time records leads
to more frequent verbal discussions of service hours which creates unsupported time.
Effect: The service hours recorded on the Daily Report are never viewed by the driver.
Allowing the dispatcher to record driver’s service hours based on a phone discussion
creates a risk that service hours reported are inaccurate, unauthorized, and/or
unsupported.

Repeat Finding: Yes; 2016-003

Recommendation: Hours on the Daily Report should only be taken directly from signed
driver logs, which serves as driver’s time records.

2017-004 Contract Compliance: Financial Statement Retention

Criteria: Contracts signed require records be maintained “for a period of five years” and
shall be available upon request for inspection and audit purposes.

Condition: Financial statements were not made available to WisDOT auditors.
Cause: Based on prior audits, the taxi operator chose to start a new company in their
accounting system but was unable to find the financial information for calendar year
2017.

Effect: Failure to create and maintain accurate source documents, subsidiary
schedules, and ledgers risks inaccurate or unallowed costs were billed and reported to
the Department.

Repeat Finding: Yes; 2016-005

Recommendation: Accurately record and maintain source documents, subsidiary
schedules, and ledgers for the contracted record retention period.

A corrective action plan must be submitted to address all significant deficiencies; include specific actions
that will be taken to correct these deficiencies and your timeline for implementation. A letter requesting a
corrective action plan will be sent when the audit report is issued; however, if a plan is submitted prior to
the deadline stated below and it is acceptable, a letter will not be issued, and our notation of acceptance
will be included in the official report.

Page 2 of 3





WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

qA\SCONS/'p
§' ’fg_ DIVISION OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
%@ ch BUREAU OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
Vror ran® EXIT CONFERENCE

Please review the draft and contact the auditor by March 24, 2023, with questions. You may concur
with the results and notify the auditor sooner to expedite issuing the report. If contact is not made, it will
be implied as an agreement and the audit will be submitted for processing.
Municipality representative signature does not attest to complete agreement with the results, but rather that the exit conference
documents were received, and that the representative has had the opportunity to review the results, obtain clarification on
adjustments or deficiencies, and provide follow up information, explanations, or interpretations for the auditor(s) within the

appropriate deadlines. Final audit results will be determined by WisDOT and will be made based on applicable Federal and State
laws, regulations, and administrative codes.

QLD LS 031062023 ) Qﬂ/ __4 20%3
: Municipality Ref.  Date:

¢ Auditor Date:

Page 3 of 3










CITY OF STOUGHTON
F.D.S. Enterprises, Inc.
Deficit Distribution/Funding Summary

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
STATE FUNDS

Operator's Recognized Expense $ 256,168
State Recognized Expense at 60% $ 153,701
Less Federal Share -
Non-Federal Share $ 153,701
Operator's Recognized Deficit $ 147,993
Less Federal Share $ -
Non-Federal Share $ 147,993
State Contract Amount $ 145,000
State Share $ 145,000
SUMMARY OF FUNDING
Amount
Funding State Due City/
Summary Payments (State)
State I.D. 0471-17-76  P.O. 0000004284 $ 145,000 $ 130,500 $ 14,500
Total Non-Local Funding 145,000 $ 130,500 $ 14,500
Local Share 2,993
Total Funding $ 147,993

Report 21-7577





Revenue
401 Passenger Fares

Total Fare Revenue

Expense
508 Purchased Transportation

Total Expense

Operating Surplus (Deficit)

CITY OF STOUGHTON

F.D.S. Enterprises, Inc.
Schedule of Revenue and Expense

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Revenue

& Expense Calculated Calculated Budgeted

Statement Adjustments Amounts Amounts
$ 106,875 1,301 a § 108,176 120,000
$ 106,875 1,301 $ 108,176 120,000
$ 257,076 (908) b $ 256,168 265,000
$ 257,076 (908) $ 256,168 265,000
$ (150,201) $ (147,993) (145,000)

Report 21-7577





Adjustment Summary
FY 2017

Revenue
Increase of $1,301 due to invoicing error. June 2017 invoice submittal was for City of Black River Falls not City of Stoughton.

Expenses
Decrease of $908 due to invoicing error. June 2017 invoice submittal was for City of Black River Falls not City of Stoughton.





CITY OF STOUGHTON
F.D.S. Enterprises, Inc.
Deficit Distribution/Funding Summary

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
STATE FUNDS

Operator's Recognized Expense $ 256,168
State Recognized Expense at 60% $ 153,701
Less Federal Share -
Non-Federal Share $ 153,701
Operator's Recognized Deficit $ 147,993
Less Federal Share $ -
Non-Federal Share $ 147,993
State Contract Amount $ 145,000
State Share $ 145,000
SUMMARY OF FUNDING
Amount
Funding State Due City/
Summary Payments (State)
State I.D. 0471-17-76  P.O. 0000004284 $ 145,000 $ 130,500 $ 14,500
Total Non-Local Funding 145,000 $ 130,500 $ 14,500
Local Share 2,993
Total Funding $ 147,993

Report 21-7577





Revenue
401 Passenger Fares

Total Fare Revenue

Expense
508 Purchased Transportation

Total Expense

Operating Surplus (Deficit)

CITY OF STOUGHTON

F.D.S. Enterprises, Inc.
Schedule of Revenue and Expense

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Revenue

& Expense Calculated Calculated Budgeted

Statement Adjustments Amounts Amounts
$ 106,875 1,301 a § 108,176 120,000
$ 106,875 1,301 $ 108,176 120,000
$ 257,076 (908) b $ 256,168 265,000
$ 257,076 (908) $ 256,168 265,000
$ (150,201) $ (147,993) (145,000)

Report 21-7577





Adjustment Summary
FY 2017

Revenue
Increase of $1,301 due to invoicing error. June 2017 invoice submittal was for City of Black River Falls not City of Stoughton.

Expenses
Decrease of $908 due to invoicing error. June 2017 invoice submittal was for City of Black River Falls not City of Stoughton.





		Memo Style.pdf

		C-Stoughton 2017 Transit Operating Assistance Report 21-7577 exit conference (executed) 03-06-2023.pdf

		2017 Deficit Distribution Schedule.pdf

		Deficit Distribution

		Revenue & Expense

		Adj Notes



		2017 Schedule of Revenue  Expenses.pdf

		Deficit Distribution

		Revenue & Expense

		Adj Notes










CITY OF STOUGHTON

207 S FORREST ST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589

CITY OF LONG BEACH ET AL VS
MONSATO COMPANY ET AL
US DISTRICT CT CENTRAL DIST OF CALIF

Receipt:

Cashier:
Received Of:

100068201 04/18/23

DAVE
PCB SETTLEMENT FUND

1650 ARCH ST SUITE 2210
PHILADELPHIA PA 19103

The sum of: 22,414.03

9901 PCB CLASS SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS 22,414.03
100-00000-25701 11,207.01
224-53300-48940 11,207.02

Total 22,414.03

TENDERED: CHECK/MONEY ORDER 102220 22,414.03

04/18/2023 14:19






REORDER §05 U.S. PATENT KO. 5533230, 5575503, 5641183, 5785353, 5924364, 6030009

PCB Settlement Fund

PCB Montitoring Fund
1650 Arch St. Suite 2210 l/ :
Philadelphia, PA 19103 / ~
Q //‘) -
EARIRFFARLRFEAN i, LS
631626 i bos / //
: <J ‘i/
/4y
STOUGHTON WI /4
CITY CLERK | /
HOLLY LICHT - /
207 S FORREST ST
STOUGHTON WI 53589-1718
Payee Name: STOUGHTON WI
Claim Number: MST12477
Check Number: 102220
Check Date: 04/13/2023
Check Amount: $22,414.03

Enclosed is your settlement payment as a Monitoring Fund Entity in the class action lawsuit City of
Long Beach, et al. v. Monsanto Company, et al. in the United States District Court for the Central
District of California. This settlement payment has been calculated in accordance with the terms of the
Settlement Agreement approved by the Court in the case. More information is available on the
settlement website www.PCBClassAction.com. You may also contact the Settlement Administrator through
email at info@pcbclassaction.com or by calling (844) 585-1121. Please cash or deposit this check promptly.
This check will be void if it is not cashed or deposited on or before October 13, 2023.

2404
THIS CHECK 1S VOID \.'_JI'I‘H()U'I' A COLORED BORDER AND BACKGROUND PLUS A KNIGHT & FINGERPRINT WATERMARK ON THE BACK - HOLD AT ANGLE TO VIEW
PCB Settlement Fund |PH| H“n“ngtnn 252
PCB Montitoring Fund [ CHECK NO. 440
1650 Arch St. Suite 2210 National Bank 102220
~Philadelphia, PA'19103 G A T S i ' _
: A DATE: ' " AMOUNT:
04/13/2023 $22,414.03

" Pay . Twenty-Two Thousand Four Hundred Fourteen and 03/100%**%*

Verification Available - Positive Pay Protected

To The STOUGHTON WI This check will be void after 10/13/2023
Order Of 207 S FORREST ST
STOUGHTON WI 53589-1718 :
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

®i0decOr 1OLLOOOO 2L OkBRISBLOBEN





Dave Ehlinger

From: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Cc: Tim Swadley; Rick A. Manthe; Derek J. Punches
Subject: RE: Monsato Class Action

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Based on the memo we sent last summer, the City elected to not opt out, and therefore to accept the funds. | see no
need for further council action.

STAFFORD Matthew P. Dregne
ROSENBAUM | MDregne@staffordlaw.com | 608.259.2618

Celebrating
140 www.staffordlaw.com | Profile | vCard | LinkedIn
Years
of

Excellence Wi isconsin member firm of ALFA International,

the premiere global network of independent law firms.

This is a transmission from the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-
client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately at the telephone number included above..

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18,2023 1:12 PM

To: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>

Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>; Rick A. Manthe <rmanthe @staffordlaw.com>; Derek J. Punches
<dpunches@staffordlaw.com>

Subject: [External] - RE: Monsato Class Action

Thanks Matt.
Do you think we should have the Common Council accept the payment before cashing the check?

Dave

From: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE @staffordlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 1:04 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@cityofstoughton.com>; Rick A. Manthe <rmanthe @staffordlaw.com>; Derek J. Punches
<dpunches@staffordlaw.com>

Subject: Monsato Class Action






CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dave,
We provided the attached memo to the City last summer.

Matt

STAFFORD Matthew P. Dregne
ROSENBAUM | MbDregne@staffordlaw.com | 608.259.2618

Celebrating
140 www.staffordlaw.com | Profile | vCard | LinkedIn

Years
o

Excellence

Wisconsin member firm of ALFA International,

the premiere global network of independent law firms.

This is a transmission from the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and protected by the attorney-
client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify me immediately at the telephone number included above..





¢ StaffordRosenbaumus
To Mayor Tim Swadley, City of Stoughton
From Matt Dregne
Derek Punches
Date July 20, 2022
Re In re Monsanto Class Action Settlement

The following memo provides information regarding a recent Class Action Settlement
Agreement in which the City of Stoughton has been identified as a Settlement Class Member.
Please review this information carefully and contact us with any questions you may have.

BACKGROUND

Several Plaintiffs — including the City of Long Beach, City of Baltimore, City of
Berkeley, County of Los Angeles, City of Oakland, and City of Portland — separately filed
lawsuits against Defendant Monsanto Company in federal district court. The claims are
currently consolidated in a class action proceeding in federal court in California, where the
plaintiffs are represented by their own respective attorneys, as well as by the national plaintiffs’
firm Baron & Budd, which is serving as Class Counsel.

The operative complaint alleges that Monsanto (now owned by Bayer AG) manufactured
a class of chemicals called polychlorinated biphenyls (“PCBs”) from the 1930s to 1977 that
have since impaired the environment. Plaintiffs alleged that PCBs are present at many sites,
including in stormwater, stormwater and wastewater systems, water bodies, sediment, natural
resources, fish and wildlife. Plaintiffs sought compensatory damages and injunctive and
equitable relief.

On March 14, 2022, the United States District Court for the Central District of California
(the “Court”) entered an order certifying the class action as a Nationwide Class. In addition to
the original Plaintiffs, the Nationwide Class encompasses all of the following Settlement Class
Members:

L:\DOCS\005649\003284\MEMOS\3UP4670.DOCX
0720220807

Madison Office Milwaukee Office
222 West Washington Avenue 608.256.0226 1200 North Mayfair Road 414.982.2850
P.O. Box 1784 888.655.4752 Suite 430 888.655.4752

Madison, Wisconsin Fax 608.259.2600 Milwaukee, Wisconsin Fax 414.982.2889

53701-1784 www.staffordlaw.com 53226-3282 www.staffordlaw.com





July 20, 2022
Page 2

As of June 24, 2020 only, but not later, all NPDES Phase | and Il city, town,
village, borough, township, and independent port district Municipal Separate
Storm Sewer System (“MS4”) permittees with jurisdictional boundaries within a
HUC 12 Watershed that contains and/or is immediately adjoining a 303(d) water
body impaired by PCBs and all NPDES Phase | and Il county MS4 permittees
with urbanized, unincorporated boundaries within a HUC 12 Watershed that
contains and/or is immediately adjoining a 303(d) water body impaired by PCBs.

The City of Stoughton has been identified as a Settlement Class Member.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

In a 43-page Settlement Agreement among the parties, Monsanto has agreed to pay up
to $550,000,000. This amount includes payments to Settlement Class Members in exchange for
the release of all claims against Monsanto that are subject to this class action, as well as
payments to Class Counsel, Baron & Budd, who will ask the judge to award them up to
$98,000,000 in legal fees and costs. The Settlement Agreement allocates the settlement amount
across four primary funds:

Monitoring Fund
TMDL Fund
Sediment Site Fund
Special Needs Fund

el NS

Under the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the City is eligible to receive a payment
in the amount of $22,024.47 from the Monitoring Fund. This amount may change pending final
approval by the Court. The Monitoring Fund includes all members of the class who do not
qualify for another fund category. The Monitoring Fund is intended to pay for PCB sampling
and/or other mitigation efforts in the City’s sole discretion.

To our knowledge the City is only eligible for compensation from the Monitoring Fund.
However, additional funds may be available under the Special Needs Fund to compensate
Settlement Class Members who apply and make a showing of a significant regional, state, or
national benefit, cost, or contribution regarding 303(d) bodies of water impaired by PCBs
through stormwater and/or dry weather runoff, and such benefit, cost, or contribution is not
otherwise encompassed within any other part of the Settlement Agreement.

By accepting these funds, the City effectively releases all claims “which were or could
have been alleged” in these lawsuits. This includes release for all claims of environmental
impairment by PCB or PCB-containing products manufactured by the Defendant, regardless of

L:\DOCS\005649\003284\MEMOS\3UP4670.DOCX
0720220807





July 20, 2022
Page 3

whether the impairment is within a water body described above. The Settlement Agreement
does not release the Defendant from potential liability under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (“CERCLA”) or similar state Superfund statutes.

NEXT STEPS

No further action from the City is required to participate in this Settlement Agreement.
However, you may choose to opt out from and/or object to the terms of the Settlement
Agreement.

If you choose to opt out, the City would not receive the amount allocated to you under
the Settlement Agreement, though the City would retain the right to pursue separate legal action
against the Defendant. All such requests to opt out must be postmarked and mailed to the
Settlement Administrator by Monday, July 25, 2022,

If you choose to object to the terms of the Settlement Agreement, any objections would
be registered with the Court and could be considered in determining whether the Court approves
the Settlement Agreement. You may choose to object to the terms even if you do not choose to
opt out of the Settlement. All objections must be postmarked and mailed to the Court, the Class
Counsel, and Defendant’s Counsel by Monday, July 25, 2022.

One California County (San Mateo) and nine municipalities located within it have opted
out and filed a separate lawsuit in a California state court, alleging claims for public nuisance,
private nuisance, and trespass in violation of California law. These class members opted out
because the settlement payments would have provided them each with only a fraction of what
they claim they must spend to comply with regulations to prevent further spread of PCBs in the
San Francisco Bay Area. The Settlement Agreement provides that if more than 2% of the
approximately 2,500 class members opt out, the settlement is terminated. To date, the number
of publicly identified class members who have opted out does not exceed this number.

To the best of our knowledge, no other Wisconsin municipality has chosen to opt out.
Although the City could choose to opt out and pursue separate legal action against Monsanto
in the Wisconsin state or federal courts, the time and expense associated with the potential
litigation would likely be extraordinary, and the litigation would take many years to conclude,
assuming that such a lawsuit survived a motion to dismiss. Unless there are specific
circumstances of which you are aware that might give the City a unique basis for seeking
damages from Monsanto, the settlement negotiated by the Class Counsel is likely to yield a
reasonable recovery.

With that said, the City may have an opportunity to improve the terms of the Settlement
Agreement by registering an objection with the Court. For example, the City could object to

L:\DOCS\005649\003284\MEMOS\3UP4670.DOCX
0720220807





July 20, 2022
Page 4

the scope of the release to the extent that it includes all environmental claims whether or not
they relate to waterways or storm sewers. If you object to any of the proposed terms of the
Settlement Agreement, we would be happy to assist you in preparing the objection letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding this matter.

L:\DOCS\005649\003284\MEMOS\3UP4670.DOCX
0720220807





4/18/23, 1:58 PM Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

This proposed Class Action Settlement impacts all NPDES
Phase I and II city, town, village, borough, township, and
independent port district MS4 permittees with
jurisdictional boundaries within a HUC 12 Watershed that
contains and/or is immediately adjoining a 303(d) water
body impaired by PCBs and all NPDES Phase I and II
county MS4 permittees with urbanized, unincorporated
boundaries within a HUC 12 Watershed that contains
and/or is immediately adjoining a 303(d) water body
impaired by PCBs, as of June 24, 2020 only, but not later.

Important Dates

March 14, 2022 - Date of Entry of Order Certifying Settlement Class, Preliminarily
Approving Class Action Settlement, Approving Notice Plan, Appointing Class Action
Settlement Administrator, and Appointing Class Counsel.

January 23, 2023 - Deadline to submit Sediment Sites Application.

https://www.pcbclassaction.com 1/7





4/18/23, 1:58 PM Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

January 23, 2023 - Deadline to submit Special Needs Fund, Part A Application.

1 year and 14 days after the Settlement Administrator’s mailing of Monitoring
Fund Payments - Deadline to submit Special Needs Fund, Part B Application.

July 25, 2022 - All opt-outs must be postmarked and mailed to the Settlement
Administrator.

July 25, 2022 - Any objections must be hand-delivered or postmarked and mailed to the
Court and hand-delivered or postmarked and mailed to Class Counsel and Defendant's
Counsel.

September 15, 2022 - Any notices of appearances and motions must be hand-delivered or
postmarked and mailed to the Court and hand-delivered or postmarked and mailed to Class
Counsel and Defendant’s Counsel.

September 15, 2022 - Any other motions or submissions concerning the Action of the
Settlement must be properly filed with supporting documents with the Clerk of the Court and
must be mailed or personally delivered to Class Counsel and Counsel for the Defendant.

September 1, 2022 - Deadline for Plaintiffs’ Motion For Final Approval.

October 13, 2022 - Court Approval Hearing in the United States District Court, Central
District of California — Western Division.

Plaintiffs City of Long Beach, Mayor and City Council of Baltimore, City of Berkeley, City of Chula
Vista, County of Los Angeles, City of Oakland, City of Portland, Port of Portland, City of San Diego,
City of San Jose, and City of Spokane filed lawsuits against Defendant in district courts in their
respective jurisdictions. In their complaints, Plaintiffs asserted that Defendant manufactured a class
of industrial chemicals called polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs") between the 1930s and 1977 and
stated various causes of action against Defendant for alleged PCB-related impairments to the
environment, including to water bodies. Plaintiffs alleged that PCBs are present at sites and public
properties, including in stormwater, stormwater and wastewater systems, water bodies, sediment,
natural resources, fish and wildlife. Plaintiffs sought compensatory damages and injunctive and
equitable relief.

https://www.pcbclassaction.com

217





4/18/23, 1:58 PM Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

On March 14, 2022, the Court entered an order certifying the Action as a class action, and specifically
certifying a Nationwide Class. If you received a Notice of Pendency of Class-Action Proposed

Settlement and Court-Approved Hearing (the “Notice”) in the mail, then you have been identified as

an Initial Settlement Class Member according to the parties’ records.

The claims certified for class-action treatment include claims that Monsanto’s PCBs and PCB-
containing products were defectively designed, that the risks of environmental harm associated with
PCBs and PCB-containing products outweighed the benefits of their uses, that Monsanto failed to
warn of the risks of harm associated with PCBs and PCB-containing products, and that Plaintiffs and
the Settlement Class Members suffered property damage as a result of PCB contamination.

In the Class Action Settlement Agreement between the parties, Monsanto has agreed to pay up to
five hundred and fifty million dollars ($550,000,000) as the total and maximum dollar amount
Monsanto will be obligated to pay as a net class benefit if the Court grants final approval and all other
contingencies are met. This amount includes all payments (i) to Settlement Class Members in
exchange for the Release as described in the Notice, and (ii) to the Plaintiffs as class-representative
awards.

Monsanto denies that class certification was or remains appropriate (except for purposes of the
proposed settlement), denies that its PCBs and PCB-containing products were defectively designed,
denies that the risks of environmental harm associated with PCBs and PCB-containing products
outweigh their benefits, denies that it acted unlawfully, and asserts various legal and factual defenses
against Plaintiffs' claims.

The parties reached a settlement before the Court resolved the claims and defenses of the parties in
the Action. Therefore, the Court never resolved whether Monsanto did anything wrong. The Notice
should not be understood as an expression of any opinion by the Court as to the merits of the
Plaintiffs’ claims or Defendant’s defenses. Plaintiffs and Defendant recognize that to resolve these and
other important issues would be time-consuming, uncertain, and expensive, which is part of the
reason for the Settlement.

Each Settlement Class Member who has not excluded itself from the Class will be eligible to receive a
settlement check(s) from the Class Action Settlement Administrator based on the Settlement Class
Allocation method developed by Lead Class Counsel, the Special Master, and the Named Class
Plaintiffs” consulting experts, which has been approved by the Court as fair and reasonable.

The Settlement Amount will be allocated among four separate funds for Class Members. Any amount
allocated to a Settlement Class Member in the Monitoring Fund or TMDL Fund that opts out of the

https://www.pcbclassaction.com 3/7





4/18/23, 1:58 PM

Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

Settlement, will be reallocated to Settlement Class Members pursuant to the Settlement Agreement.

You may be eligible to receive a payment from one or more of these funds. You are

required to apply to receive payment from certain funds.

SETTLEMENT FUNDS — DISTRIBUTION AND APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

MONITORING
FUND
($42,895,000)

Every Settlement Class Member will receive a minimum payment from
the Monitoring Fund as consideration for a Release. The funds are
intended to pay for PCB sampling and/or any other mitigation efforts in
the Settlement Class Member’s sole discretion, as part of compliance
with applicable law.

The amount of Monitoring Fund payments are based on each Settlement
Class Member’s NDPES Permittee status as Phase I or Phase II and each
Settlement Class Member’s population as follows:

1. Phase I > 100,000 pop. and Phase I independent port districts: 68 x
$32,024.47 = $2,177,663.96

2. Phase I < 100,000 pop.: 68 x $22,024.47 = $1,497,663.96

3. Phase II > 100,000 pop. and Phase II independent port districts: 214
X $27,024.47 = $5,783,236.58

4. Phase IT < 100,000 pop.: 1,956 x $17,024.47 = $33,299,863.32

Monitoring Fund Partial Payments: TMDL Entities receiving TMDL Funds
between fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) and one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000) will receive a Monitoring Fund Partial Payment. The
fourteen (14) TMDL Entities receiving a Monitoring Fund Partial Payment
are identified HERE, for a total of $136,565.61.

Refer to the Class Action Settlement Agreement, Exhibit A —
Initial Settlement Class Members for the MS4 NPDES Phase I or II

by Population identification and Settlement Amount under the Monitoring
Fund.

https://www.pcbclassaction.com

417





4/18/23, 1:58 PM

Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

TMDL FUND
($250,000,000)

A Settlement Class Member will receive a payment from the TMDL Fund
if the Settlement Class Member is subject to and/or responsible for a
TMDL, TMDL Alternative, or TMDL Direct-to-Implementation regulation,
promulgated or updated after January 1, 2010, wherein PCB is a hamed
constituent. Not every Settlement Class Member is eligible to
receive payment from the TMDL Fund.

Refer to the Class Action Settlement Agreement, Exhibit D —

TMDL Fund Entities List with Allocation to determine if you are a
TMDL Fund Entity and the TMDL Fund Allocation amount.

SEDIMENT SITES
FUND
($150,000,000)

The Sediment Sites Fund will be allocated among Qualifying Sediment
Site Entities identified in Paragraph 79(c) of the Settlement Agreement,
other than any Opt-Out Litigating Entity, by a court-appointed Special
Master. Not every Settlement Class Member is eligible to receive
payment from the TMDL Fund.

A Settlement Class Member will receive a payment from the Sediment
Sites Fund if the Settlement Class Member is a Noticed Party/Potentially
Responsible Party or named Responsible Party in at least one of three
types of regulated Sediment Sites wherein PCBs have contaminated
sediments due to stormwater contribution. The three types of Sediments
Sites include only the following: (1) U.S. EPA Superfund Sites, (2) U.S.
EPA Large Sediment Sites, and/or (3) Clean Water Act Category 4b
Sites/Waters.

Refer to the Notice for a list of Sediment Sites wherein at least one

Initial Settlement Class Member is a Noticed Party/Potentially
Responsible Party or named Responsible Party due to stormwater
contribution of PCBs. Class Members who are eligible for Sediment Sites
Fund payments are “Qualifying Sediment Site Entities” and must
complete and submit the Sediment Sites Application within 65 days

after the Final Approval Order or by January 23, 2023.

https://www.pcbclassaction.com

5/7





4/18/23, 1:58 PM

Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

SPECIAL NEEDS
FUND,
PART A
($57,105,000)

Special Needs Fund, Part A will compensate and accommodate those
Litigating Entities whose time, energy, effort, attorney work product,

costs, expenses, and risk of litigation helped to cause the entire Class
Settlement, for the benefit of all Initial Settlement Class Members.

Payment from Special Needs Fund, Part A is available only to those Initial
Settlement Class Members that are “Litigating Entities,” i.e., Class
Members that (1) have filed tort, public nuisance, and/or product liability
lawsuits against Defendant for PCB contamination of stormwater and
sediment, and/or (2) that are Named Class Members.

Refer to the Notice for a list of Litigating Entities and eligibility for

payment from this Fund. Qualifying Litigating Entities must complete and
submit the Special Needs Fund, Part A Application within 65 days

after the Final Approval Order or by January 23, 2023.

SPECIAL NEEDS
FUND,
PART B

($50,000,000)

Special Needs Fund, Part B will compensate those Settlement Class
Members who apply and make a showing, in the discretion of the Special
Master, of a significant regional, state, or national benefit, cost, or
contribution regarding 303(d) bodies of water impaired by PCBs through
stormwater and/or dry weather runoff, and such benefit, cost, or
contribution is not otherwise encompassed within any other part of the
Settlement Allocation.

The Special Master will equitably and reasonably allocate Part B funds
among only those Settlement Class Members who apply for funds.
Settlement Class Members that do not timely return a completed
application forfeit any right to Part B Funds. Application does not
guarantee that the Special Master will allocate Part B Funds to the
applicant. Some Part B applicants may not receive any Part B Funds.

Refer to the Notice for more information on applying for payment from

this Fund. Applicants must complete and submit the Special Needs

Fund, Part B Application within 1 year and 14 days after the

Settlement Administrator’s mailing of Monitoring Fund payments.

https://www.pcbclassaction.com

6/7





4/18/23, 1:58 PM Home | Monsanto PCB Settlement

DO NOT WRITE OR TELEPHONE THE COURT, THE CLERK'S OFFICE, OR DEFENDANT WITH
ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS NOTICE, THE SETTLEMENT, OR THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT.

Privacy Policy

https://www.pcbclassaction.com 77





		STOUGHTON.pdf

		05c Monsato class action settlement 04-13-2023.pdf

		PCB Settlement Fund settlement payment 04-13-2023.pdf

		05c Monsato class action settlement 04-13-2023.pdf

		3UP4698-In re Monsanto Class Action Settlement Memo to Stoughton.PDF

		Home _ Monsanto PCB Settlement.pdf






SLFRF Compliance Report - W10393 -

Report Period : Annual March 2023

P& E Report - 2023

Recipient Profile

Recipient Information

Recipient UEI MB8JZ37DL 45
Recipient TIN 396005622

Recipient Legal Entity Name City Of Stoughton, WI
Recipient Type Metro City or County
FAIN

CFDA No./Assistance Listing

Recipient Address 207 SFORREST ST
Recipient Address 2

Recipient Address 3

Recipient City STOUGHTON
Recipient State/Territory Wi

Recipient Zip5 53589

Recipient Zip+4 9999

Recipient Reporting Tier

Tier 5. Metropolitan cities and counties with a population
below 250,000 residents that are allocated less than $10
million in SLFRF funding, and NEUs that are all ocated less
than $10 million in SLFRF funding

Base Year Fiscal Year End Date 12/31/2022
Discrepancies Explanation
Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes






Project Overview

Project Name: Lead linereplacement proj ect

Project Identification Number

LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $110,000.00
Program Income Earned $0.00
Program Income Expended $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $110,000.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $110,000.00
Current Period Obligations $110,000.00
Current Period Expenditures $110,000.00

Project Description

Lead line replacements for private homeowners performed
by Stoughton Utilities.

Project Name: Stoughton Innovation Center

Project | dentification Number

Stoughton Innovation Cent

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $125,000.00
Program Income Earned $0.00
Program Income Expended $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $125,000.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $125,000.00
Current Period Obligations $125,000.00
Current Period Expenditures $125,000.00

Project Description

Provide startup funds for the Stoughton Innovation Center.

Project Name: Stoughton Area Community Foundation

Project Identification Number

Community Foundation

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget

$100,000.00

Program Income Earned

$0.00






Program Income Expended $0.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $100,000.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $100,000.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Provide pass-through funds to the Stoughton Area
Community Foundation to be provided to various charitable
organizations, individuals, and businesses within the city
limits.

Project Name: Stoughton EM S ambulance purchase

Project Identification Number

EMS ambulance

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $184,730.00
Program Income Earned $0.00
Program Income Expended $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $184,730.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $184,730.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Provide funding to the City's Emergency Medical Services
department for the purchase of areplacement ambulance.

Project Name: L ost revenue calculation

Project Identification Number

LOST REVENUE - COS

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed
Adopted Budget $3,456.00
Program Income Earned $0.00
Program Income Expended $0.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $3,456.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $3,456.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

LOST REVENUE CALCULATION PERFORMED BY
OUTSIDE AUDITOR- BAKER TILLY USA, LLP






Report

Revenue Replacement

Isyour jurisdiction electing to use the standard allowance of
up to $10 million, not to exceed your total award allocation, |Yes
for identifying revenue loss?

Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health Emergency $1,372,623.42

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a

pension fund? No

Prior reporting period - The lost revenue cal culation by our
outside audit firm before the final rules were issued
regarding the $10 million lost revenue choice..

Current reporting period

® The lead line replacement project is considered
Public Health Services.

® The Stoughton Innovation Center is considered
Economic Development

® The Stoughton Area Community Foundation is
tentatively classified as Human Services, but will be
reclassified the final recipients are known.

® The Emergency Medica Services ambulance
purchase is considered Public Safety.

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were alocated to government services






Overview

Total Obligations $523,186.00
Total Expenditures $238,456.00
Total Adopted Budget $523,186.00
Total Number of Projects 5
Total Number of Subawards 0
Total Number of Expenditures 0

Certification

Authorized Representative Name

David Paul Ehlinger

Authorized Representative Telephone

608-873-6691

Authorized Representative Title

Director of Finance/Comptroller

Authorized Representative Email

dehlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us

Submission Date

4/19/2023 11:29 AM







04/14/2023 01:57 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
Beginning GL Balance: 3,779,071.80
Add: Cash Receipts 760,263.73
Less: Cash Disbursements (1,328,420.14)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (898,621.76)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 128,574.30
Ending GL Balance: 2,440,867.93
Ending Bank Balance: 4,374,725.33
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions (317.43)
Add: Deposits in Transit
04/03/2023 Deposit ID: 3465 195,216.06
04/04/2023 Deposit ID: 3467 1,086.05
DMV IN TRANSIT 383.20
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 0.00
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT 66,669.81
STRIPE IN TRANSIT 0.00
WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (4,988.32)
OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT 0.00
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT - CLEARED NEXT MONTH 0.00
GREAT WEST PAYMENT IN TRANSIT (11,042.91)
TRANSIT 0.00
247,323.89
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
02/10/2022 73155 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42
03/03/2022 73347 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00
03/24/2022 73492 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06
03/24/2022 73493 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00
06/09/2022 74165 SARAH CAPIK 25.20
08/04/2022 74544 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00
08/11/2022 74611 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86
09/15/2022 74917 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00
09/22/2022 74955 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00
09/29/2022 75018 E.P. HANSEN 15.99
09/29/2022 75063 ELI RUST 200.00
10/13/2022 75151 JOSEY BROWN 12.00
11/03/2022 75375 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99
12/01/2022 75573 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50
12/08/2022 75678 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43
01/05/2023 75840 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,126.48
01/12/2023 75960 TRAILER CITY 3,495.00
01/19/2023 76001 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89
01/26/2023 76008 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,362.94





04/14/2023 01:57 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/4
User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
01/26/2023 76048 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94
01/26/2023 76071 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64
02/02/2023 76096 ADAM BENNETT 149.66
02/02/2023 76099 JANET BRAUN 149.66
02/02/2023 76129 CHRIS QUERAM 149.66
02/02/2023 76132 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66
02/02/2023 76137 JOHN SUMMERS 300.32
02/09/2023 76201 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00
02/16/2023 76261 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66
02/23/2023 76276 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01
02/23/2023 76308 JAN HAM 17.99
02/23/2023 76320 LEE RECREATION LLC 2,048.00
02/23/2023 76332 DANIEL RAU 6.99
03/02/2023 76370 DOTTIE BOOTS LLC 3,000.00
03/02/2023 76373 DOUBLE TIME MUSIC INC 3,300.00
03/09/2023 76417 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 537.75
03/09/2023 76420 MARY BENNETT 200.00
03/09/2023 76421 SANDRA BLACK 70.00
03/09/2023 76455 JOYCE KAPING 75.00
03/09/2023 76457 AMY KETTERER 75.00
03/09/2023 76458 TONY KETTERER 82.50
03/09/2023 76461 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 50.00
03/09/2023 76467 CAROL MCARDELL 75.00
03/09/2023 76469 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00
03/10/2023 3109 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 34,653.95
03/10/2023 3110 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3111 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3112 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3113 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3114 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3115 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3116 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3117 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3118 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3119 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3120 VOID 0.00
03/10/2023 3121 VOID 0.00
03/16/2023 3068 REBECCA BURBACH 131.05
03/16/2023 76512 10-33 VEHICLE SERVICES LLC 1,591.35
03/16/2023 76513 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,673.99
03/16/2023 76517 ASLAN TOURS LLC 1,500.00
03/16/2023 76518 ASLAN TOURS LLC 250.00
03/16/2023 76520 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 2,694.85
03/16/2023 76523 LARRY T CAMPBELL 125.00
03/16/2023 76524 LARRY T CAMPBELL 1,250.00

VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED
VOIDED

04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023
04/11/2023





04/14/2023 01:57 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/4

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/16/2023 76526 CHARLIE PARR LLC 500.00
03/16/2023 76527 CHARLIE PARR LLC 2,500.00
03/16/2023 76553 MCGUIRE IGLESKI @ ASSOCIATES INC 9,540.00
03/16/2023 76577 TERESA WILLIAMS 125.00
03/16/2023 76578 TERESA WILLIAMS 1,250.00
03/23/2023 76584 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC 50.00
03/23/2023 76588 WILLIAM BERRY 175.00
03/23/2023 76594 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00
03/23/2023 76595 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00
03/23/2023 76597 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00
03/23/2023 76599 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 25.00
03/23/2023 76600 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00
03/23/2023 76602 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 195.22
03/23/2023 76603 HEIDI FROMI 70.00
03/23/2023 76607 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 161.55
03/23/2023 76620 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 464.93
03/23/2023 76622 MEDIA CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 2,950.00
03/23/2023 76628 LORI PARISI 96.00
03/23/2023 76630 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 390.00
03/23/2023 76634 ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY 19.99
03/23/2023 76635 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 105.00
03/23/2023 76643 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04
03/23/2023 76645 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 10.00
03/23/2023 76647 CAROL ANN WEISENSEL 15.99
03/23/2023 76648 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 900.00
03/23/2023 76649 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 660.00
03/30/2023 3097 RENEE TAYLOR 27.06
03/30/2023 76652 AFLAC 234.00
03/30/2023 76653 AIRGAS USA LLC 170.53
03/30/2023 76654 ANYTIME FITNESS 3,500.00
03/30/2023 76655 AT&T MOBILITY 968.31
03/30/2023 76656 BADGER WATER 52.75
03/30/2023 76657 MICAH BEHR 125.00
03/30/2023 76658 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. 3,352.24
03/30/2023 76659 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,081.00
03/30/2023 76660 KARLA BONOFF 6,430.00
03/30/2023 76661 MADLEN BRECKBILL 125.00
03/30/2023 76662 CGC INC. 1,532.00
03/30/2023 76663 BRAD CHERWIN 125.00
03/30/2023 76664 CRAMDEN COACH CORPORATION 12,500.00
03/30/2023 76665 CRAMDEN COACH CORPORATION 11,000.00
03/30/2023 76666 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 903.24
03/30/2023 76667 ENDLESS PERFORMANCE 6,450.00

03/30/2023 76668 FARLEY'S HOUSE OF PIANOS LLC 135.00





04/14/2023 01:57 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/4

User: DAVE Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/30/2023 76669 FENCL FIRE PROTECTION LLC 400.00
03/30/2023 76670 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 295.00
03/30/2023 76671 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 569.00
03/30/2023 76672 NICK HULL 250.00
03/30/2023 76673 JANESVILLE DOOR 225.00
03/30/2023 76674 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 420.00
03/30/2023 76675 JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF 499.30
03/30/2023 76676 LEAH KANG 300.00
03/30/2023 76677 KEY CODE MEDIA 7,071.00
03/30/2023 76678 LEGALSHIELD 29.90
03/30/2023 76679 MONGREL MUSIC 500.00
03/30/2023 76680 MONGREL MUSIC 2,000.00
03/30/2023 76681 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 1,784.84
03/30/2023 76682 PALADIN ARTISTS LLC 7,500.00
03/30/2023 76683 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 101.14
03/30/2023 76684 POSTMASTER 290.00
03/30/2023 76685 SHIRLEY NIEDFELDT 264.00
03/30/2023 76686 SRO ARTISTS INC 2,500.00
03/30/2023 76687 SSM HEALTH AT HOME 31.65
03/30/2023 76688 TDS 526.28
03/30/2023 76689 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 450.00
Payroll Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
03/31/2023 76651 WI SCTF 1,293.71

Total - 130 Outstanding Checks: 171,821.06

Adjusted Bank Balance 4,449,910.73

Unreconciled Difference: 2,009,042.80

REVIEWED BY: DATE:







04/14/2023 02:01 PM
User: DAVE Line item detail

DB: Stought
oughton expanded to show
both cash and

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/4

FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

investments. Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance

Account Description 03/01/2023 Debits Credits 03/31/2023

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,900,121.24) 1,654,825.63 1,171,684.26 (1,416,979.87)

11301 WISC LTD 1,040,069.19 6,822.33 0.00 1,046,891.52

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,922,602.74 37,823.28 1,136,630.22 8,823,795.80

11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 91,667.45 359.67 0.00 92,027.12
GENERAL FUND 9,154,218.14 1,699,830.91 2,308,314.48 8,545,734.57

Fund 203 TID #3 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (152.94) 152.94 0.00 0.00

Fund 204 TID #4 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (3,030.67) 0.00 150.00 (3,180.67)

Fund 205 TID #5 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (31,888.17) 0.00 16,024.50 (47,912.67)

Fund 206 TID #6 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 89,215.00 199,617.92 35,050.50 253,782.42

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 199,222.63 226.20 199,222.63 226.20
TID #6 FUND 288,437.63 199,844.12 234,273.13 254,008.62

Fund 207 TID #7 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 257,843.75 26,153.81 412,335.73 (128,338.17)

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,013,617.80 3,993.45 26,153.81 991,457.44
TID #7 FUND 1,271,461.55 30,147.26 438,489.54 863,119.27

Fund 208 TID #8 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (25,068.15) 0.78 10,173.25 (35,240.62)

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.93 0.00 0.78 0.15
TID #8 FUND (25,067.22) 0.78 10,174.03 (35,240.47)

Fund 209 TID #9 FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 449.93 0.61 179.34 271.20

Fund 215 LIBRARY FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (140,942.91) 360.25 101,238.27 (241,820.93)

11102 US BANK - CC 4,436.09 239.75 0.00 4,675.84
LIBRARY FUND (136,506.82) 600.00 101,238.27 (237,145.09)

Fund 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 112,144.86 846.26 2,057.61 110,933.51

11102 US BANK - CC 864.95 62.20 0.00 927.15

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 201,728.08 802.23 0.00 202,530.31
LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 314,737.89 1,710.69 2,057.61 314,390.97

Fund 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 357,653.29 23,829.59 5,828.33 375,654.55

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 424,729.53 1,689.12 0.00 426,418.65
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 782,382.82 25,518.71 5,828.33 802,073.20

Fund 224 STORM SEWER FUND

11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 153,330.63 462,744.97 55,770.24 560,305.36

11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 572,258.38 1,739.95 397,945.13 176,053.20
STORM SEWER FUND 725,589.01 464,484.92 453,715.37 736,358.56






04/14/2023 02:01 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2023 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
Fund 225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 92.03 0.15 0.00 92.18
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,933.12 95.20 0.00 24,028.32
CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 24,025.15 95.35 0.00 24,120.50
Fund 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,369.21 44 .96 0.00 13,414.17
Fund 230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 13,802.07 2,113.17 1,242.06 14,673.18
Fund 231 SENIORS IN NEED
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 42,817.96 10,105.40 0.00 52,923.36
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 23,009.72 91.49 0.00 23,101.21
SENIORS IN NEED 65,827.68 10,196.89 0.00 76,024.57
Fund 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 352,218.40 11,613.33 53,899.94 309,931.79
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 211,041.70 839.33 0.00 211,881.03
SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 563,260.10 12,452.66 53,899.94 521,812.82
Fund 234 FOOD PANTRY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,188.57 5,527.49 5,165.24 22,550.82
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 390,474.40 1,552.89 0.00 392,027.29
FOOD PANTRY 412,662.97 7,080.38 5,165.24 414,578.11
Fund 235 LANDMARKS COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,650.70 1,484.061 9,540.00 (1,404.69)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,475.57 3.80 1,475.57 3.80
LANDMARKS COMMISSION 8,126.27 1,488.41 11,015.57 (1,400.89)
Fund 236 TREE COMMISSION
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,815.59 267.92 0.00 9,083.51
Fund 241 EMS TRUST FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (107.65) 107.65 0.00 0.00
Fund 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 41,648.97 349.57 156.40 41,842.14
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,269.50 84.57 0.00 21,354.07
FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 62,918.47 434 .14 156.40 63,196.21
Fund 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,501.68 13.02 57.00 6,457.70
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 609, 754.57 2,424.98 0.00 612,179.55
FIRE PENSION FUND 616,256.25 2,438.00 57.00 618,637.25
Fund 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (148,130.02) 27,854.59 207,534.89 (327,810.32)
11102 US BANK - CC 383,006.03 20,341.95 2,065.66 401,282.32
OPERA HOUSE FUND 234,876.01 48,196.54 209,600.55 73,472.00
Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,466.05 21,522.30 2,466.05 21,522.30






04/14/2023 02:01 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 3/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2023 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
Fund 249 REFUSE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (35,819.36) 423.59 79,552.84 (114,948.61)
Fund 252 K9 FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16,557.42 52.94 906.17 15,704.19
Fund 253 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 265,056.75 494 .53 29,623.00 235,928.28
Fund 254 ARPA FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 70,348.73 184,730.00 184,730.00 70,348.73
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,086,452.43 4,247.61 184,730.00 905,970.04
ARPA FUND 1,156,801.16 188,977.61 369,460.00 976,318.77
Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 31,979.73 0.00 1,285.67 30,694.06
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 66.30 63.12 129.42 0.00
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 21.24 0.00 21.24 0.00
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 158,605.78 471.16 0.00 159,076.94
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 190,673.05 534.28 1,436.33 189,771.00
Fund 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (46,344.87) 56,899.19 8,965.66 1,588.66
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 465,946.55 1,853.06 0.00 467,799.61
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 419,601.68 58,752.25 8,965.66 469,388.27
Fund 290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 105,643.21 181.54 21,283.93 84,540.82
Fund 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 437,494.12 555,326.98 4,825,055.37 (3,832,234.27)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 154,009.46 200,073.88 353,232.09 851.25
DEBT SERVICE FUND 591,503.58 755,400.86 5,178,287.46 (3,831,383.02)
Fund 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (1,685,671.97) 2,649,311.73 146,527.09 817,112.67
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,486,867.31 13,993.51 2,649,311.73 1,851,549.09
11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 220,773.94 866.24 0.00 221,640.18
CONSTRUCTION FUND 3,021,969.28 2,664,171.48 2,795,838.82 2,890,301.94
Fund 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (133,628.28) 41,109.49 115,089.26 (207,608.05)
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 98.46 0.10 98.46 0.10
CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND (133,529.82) 41,109.59 115,187.72 (207,607.95)
Fund 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 59,139.39 3,304.38 64.59 62,379.18
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 370,677.87 1,474.15 0.00 372,152.02
BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 429,817.26 4,778.53 64.59 434,531.20
Fund 412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING (108,471.79) 204,557.26 11,739.62 84,345.85
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 482,861.17 1,635.04 197,853.05 286,643.16
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 374,389.38 206,192.30 209,592.67 370,989.01






04/14/2023 02:01 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 4/4
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2023 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 117,279.62 77,536.76 231,622.77 (36,806.39)
11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 5.53 184,946.78 0.00 184,952.31
11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,226.73 60.58 0.00 15,287.31
11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 247,867.24 185,789.01 0.00 433,656.25
11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 288,698.79 1,148.16 0.00 289,846.95
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 669,077.91 449,481.29 231,622.77 886,936.43
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 21,438,670.82 6,899,280.10 12,895,869.37 15,442,081.55






P : 1/2
04/14/2023 02:04 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 03/31/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPIK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELI RUST 200.00 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
12/01/2022 75573 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50 AP
12/08/2022 75678 007966 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43 AP
01/05/2023 75840 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,126.48 AP
01/12/2023 75960 007776 TRAILER CITY 3,495.00 AP
01/19/2023 76001 007642 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89 AP
01/26/2023 76008 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,362.94 AP
01/26/2023 76048 007677 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94 AP
01/26/2023 76071 007715 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64 AP
02/02/2023 76096 008016 ADAM BENNETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76099 008019 JANET BRAUN 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76129 008011 CHRIS QUERAM 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76132 008018 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76137 008008 JOHN SUMMERS 300.32 AP
02/09/2023 76201 006177 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00 AP
02/16/2023 76261 008037 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66 AP
02/23/2023 76276 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01 AP
02/23/2023 76308 008058 JAN HAM 17.99 AP
02/23/2023 76320 003409 LEE RECREATION LLC 2,048.00 AP
02/23/2023 76332 008056 DANIEL RAU 6.99 AP
03/02/2023 76370 005822 DOTTIE BOOTS LLC 3,000.00 AP
03/02/2023 76373 002905 DOUBLE TIME MUSIC INC 3,300.00 AP
03/09/2023 76417 001450 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 537.75 AP
03/09/2023 76420 000171 MARY BENNETT 200.00 AP
03/09/2023 76421 007947 SANDRA BLACK 70.00 AP
03/09/2023 76455 006467 JOYCE KAPING 75.00 AP
03/09/2023 76457 005615 AMY KETTERER 75.00 AP
03/09/2023 76458 001244 TONY KETTERER 82.50 AP
03/09/2023 76461 001225 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 50.00 AP
03/09/2023 76467 007677 CAROL MCARDELL 75.00 AP
03/09/2023 76469 008065 WILLARD MCLIMANS 200.00 AP
03/10/2023 3109(E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 34,653.95 AP
03/16/2023 3068 (E) 008091 REBECCA BURBACH 131.05 AP
03/16/2023 76512 007430 10-33 VEHICLE SERVICES LLC 1,591.35 AP
03/16/2023 76513 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,673.99 AP
03/16/2023 76517 008093 ASLAN TOURS LLC 1,500.00 AP
03/16/2023 76518 008093 ASLAN TOURS LLC 250.00 AP
03/16/2023 76520 001450 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 2,694.85 AP
03/16/2023 76523 008094 LARRY T CAMPBELL 125.00 AP
03/16/2023 76524 008094 LARRY T CAMPBELL 1,250.00 AP
03/16/2023 76526 007769 CHARLIE PARR LLC 500.00 AP
03/16/2023 76527 007769 CHARLIE PARR LLC 2,500.00 AP
03/16/2023 76553 007872 MCGUIRE IGLESKI @ ASSOCIATES INC 9,540.00 AP
03/16/2023 76577 008095 TERESA WILLIAMS 125.00 AP
03/16/2023 76578 008095 TERESA WILLIAMS 1,250.00 AP
03/23/2023 76584 007764 1ST AMERICAN PEST CONTROL LLC 50.00 AP
03/23/2023 76588 007055 WILLIAM BERRY 175.00 AP
03/23/2023 76594 006057 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00 AP
03/23/2023 76595 006057 DEAD HORSES LLC 500.00 AP
03/23/2023 76597 001551 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00 AP
03/23/2023 76599 006476 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 25.00 AP
03/23/2023 76600 006476 E.D. LOCKE PUBLIC LIBRARY 6.00 AP
03/23/2023 76602 000356 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 195.22 AP
03/23/2023 76603 007901 HEIDI FROMI 70.00 AP
03/23/2023 76607 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 161.55 AP
03/23/2023 76620 006831 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 464.93 AP
03/23/2023 76622 002159 MEDIA CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 2,950.00 AP
03/23/2023 76628 002747 LORI PARISI 96.00 AP

03/23/2023 76630 000725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 390.00 AP





P : 2/2
04/14/2023 02:04 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 03/31/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
03/23/2023 76634 008102 ROSEMARY GARFOOT PUBLIC LIBRARY 19.99 AP
03/23/2023 76635 002851 SCHUTTENMEIER, KIM 105.00 AP
03/23/2023 76643 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04 AP
03/23/2023 76645 003069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 10.00 AP
03/23/2023 76647 008099 CAROL ANN WEISENSEL 15.99 AP
03/23/2023 76648 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 900.00 AP
03/23/2023 76649 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 660.00 AP
03/30/2023 3097 (E) 006307 RENEE TAYLOR 27.06 AP
03/30/2023 76652 004121 AFLAC 234.00 AP
03/30/2023 76653 000111 ATRGAS USA LLC 170.53 AP
03/30/2023 76654 003080 ANYTIME FITNESS 3,500.00 AP
03/30/2023 76655 003767 AT&T MOBILITY 968.31 AP
03/30/2023 76656 005259 BADGER WATER 52.75 AP
03/30/2023 76657 005667 MICAH BEHR 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76658 000178 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC. 3,352.24 AP
03/30/2023 76659 005274 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 1,081.00 AP
03/30/2023 76660 003903 KARLA BONOFF 6,430.00 AP
03/30/2023 76661 007751 MADLEN BRECKBILL 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76662 000221 CGC INC. 1,532.00 AP
03/30/2023 76663 008105 BRAD CHERWIN 125.00 AP
03/30/2023 76664 005511 CRAMDEN COACH CORPORATION 12,500.00 AP
03/30/2023 76665 005511 CRAMDEN COACH CORPORATION 11,000.00 AP
03/30/2023 76666 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 903.24 AP
03/30/2023 76667 008107 ENDLESS PERFORMANCE 6,450.00 AP
03/30/2023 76668 007218 FARLEY'S HOUSE OF PIANOS LLC 135.00 AP
03/30/2023 76669 007785 FENCL FIRE PROTECTION LLC 400.00 AP
03/30/2023 76670 000370 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 295.00 AP
03/30/2023 76671 000381 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD 569.00 AP
03/30/2023 76672 007753 NICK HULL 250.00 AP
03/30/2023 76673 008069 JANESVILLE DOOR 225.00 AP
03/30/2023 76674 000487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 420.00 AP
03/30/2023 76675 002928 JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF 499.30 AP
03/30/2023 76676 008106 LEAH KANG 300.00 AP
03/30/2023 76677 006637 KEY CODE MEDIA 7,071.00 AP
03/30/2023 76678 005235 LEGALSHIELD 29.90 AP
03/30/2023 76679 002476 MONGREL MUSIC 500.00 AP
03/30/2023 76680 002476 MONGREL MUSIC 2,000.00 AP
03/30/2023 76681 007739 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 1,784.84 AP
03/30/2023 76682 007766 PALADIN ARTISTS LLC 7,500.00 AP
03/30/2023 76683 006295 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 101.14 AP
03/30/2023 76684 000715 POSTMASTER 290.00 AP
03/30/2023 76685 008098 SHIRLEY NIEDFELDT 264.00 AP
03/30/2023 76686 002538 SRO ARTISTS INC 2,500.00 AP
03/30/2023 76687 007708 SSM HEALTH AT HOME 31.65 AP
03/30/2023 76688 007259 TDS 526.28 AP
03/30/2023 76689 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 450.00 AP
03/31/2023 76651 1020 WI SCTF 1,293.71 PR

Totals: 118 171,821.06






04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/19
FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/01/2023 Ref Numl: '8759"
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER' 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
03/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8787'
GL Trx #: 181070
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-52300-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REP; 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPA’ 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
03/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8795'
GL Trx #: 181076
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-53300-59700 DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49217 TRANS IN - TID #6 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49700 DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 94,029.67
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25,672.25
188,059.34 188,059.34





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8802"'
GL Trx #: 181082
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 7,000.00
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 7,000.00
27,833.33 27,833.33
03/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9024'
GL Trx #: 185500
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,939.95
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,939.95
1,939.95 1,939.95
03/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9025'
GL Trx #: 185501
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 745.57
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQU:100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 745.57
745.57 745.57
03/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9026'
GL Trx #: 185502
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,312.31
MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPI100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 4,312.31
4,312.31 4,312.31
03/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9029'
GL Trx #: 185504
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 100-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ ( 8,205.50
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 270-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ ( 8,205.50
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,205.50
CORRECT POSTING ERROR 270-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ ( 8,205.50
16,411.00 16,411.00
03/07/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9037'
GL Trx #: 185604
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100067102 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 75.00
TO CORRECT RECEIPT 100067102 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00
75.00 75.00





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9057'
GL Trx #: 185957
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 95.15
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SALE! 0.55
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 13.43
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 16.99
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 2,572.41
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 82.27
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.99
TO RECORD FEB SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,572.41
2,685.10 2,685.10
03/08/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9058'
GL Trx #: 185958
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 90.90
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 90.90
90.90 90.90
03/09/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9061'
GL Trx #: 185962
MOVE MECHANICAL WORK FOR FORD F-25(410-53300-50880-23084000 ADDITION - FORD F250 WI' 2,337.37
MOVE MECHANICAL WORK FOR FORD F-25(410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,337.37
MOVE MECHANICAL WORK FOR FORD F-25(100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,337.37
MOVE MECHANICAL WORK FOR FORD F-25(100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 2,337.37
4,674.74 4,674.74
03/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9066'
GL Trx #: 185966
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.78
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 208-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.78
0.78 0.78
03/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9067'
GL Trx #: 185967
TRANSFER WISC-2019A TO WISC-300 300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 199,222.63
TRANSFER WISC-2019A TO WISC-300 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 199,222.63
TRANSFER WISC-2019A TO WISC-300 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 199,222.63
TRANSFER WISC-2019A TO WISC-300 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 199,222.63
398,445.26 398,445.26





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/19
FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/10/2023 Ref Numl: '9068"
CLEANUP WISC 2021A ALLOCATIONS 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7.56
CLEANUP WISC 2021A ALLOCATIONS 400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7.56
CLEANUP WISC 2021A ALLOCATIONS 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 7.56
CLEANUP WISC 2021A ALLOCATIONS 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 7.56
15.12 15.12
03/14/2023 Ref Numl: '9113"
TRANSFER ARAP FUNDS AS PER R-039-2(254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 184,730.00
TRANSFER ARAP FUNDS AS PER R-039-2(254-00000-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 184,730.00
TRANSFER ARAP FUNDS AS PER R-039-2(603-52310-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK ‘! 184,730.00
TRANSFER ARAP FUNDS AS PER R-039-2(603-52310-28500 UNEARNED REVENUE 184,730.00
369,460.00 369,460.00
03/15/2023 Ref Numl: '9075"
REALLOCATE GLS UTILITY INVOICE 100-53420-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 367.50
REALLOCATE GLS UTILITY INVOICE 100-53400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 367.50
367.50 367.50
03/20/2023 Ref Numl: '9079'
FEBRUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 66,995.61
FEBRUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 66,995.61
FEBRUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,443.08
FEBRUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 3,000.12
FEBRUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,443.20
71,438.81 71,438.81
03/20/2023 Ref Numl: '9080'
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,426,399.64
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,426,399.64
2,426,399.064 2,426,399.064
03/20/2023 Ref Numl: '9081'
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 197,853.05
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 197,853.05
197,853.05 197,853.05





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9082"
GL Trx #: 186532
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 395,443.25
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 395,443.25
395,443.25 395,443.25
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9083"
GL Trx #: 186533
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 26,153.81
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 26,153.81
26,153.81 26,153.81
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9084'
GL Trx #: 186534
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 154,009.46
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 154,009.46
154,009.46 154,009.46
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9085"
GL Trx #: 186535
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 235-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,475.57
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,475.57
1,475.57 1,475.57
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9086"
GL Trx #: 186536
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,136,630.22
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,136,630.22
1,136,630.22 1,136,630.22
03/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9087"
GL Trx #: 186537
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 400-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 222,912.09
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 222,912.09
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,501.88
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,501.88
225,413.97 225,413.97
03/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9097'
GL Trx #: 186547
TO RECORD 2022 DEL PERSONAL PROPER'100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TA: 47,394.45
TO RECORD 2022 DEL PERSONAL PROPER'100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVARLE 47,394.45
47,394.45 47,394.45





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9098"
GL Trx #: 186548
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 241-52400-50120-70200000 WAGES 100.00
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 241-52400-50151-70200000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7.65
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 241-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 107.65
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 107.65
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 603-52340-50127 WAGES - PART TIME 100.00
RECLASS JANUARY 2023 603-52340-50160 FICA TAXES 7.65
215.30 215.30
03/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9099'
GL Trx #: 186549
RECLASS DEBT BOOK PAYMENT BY STO U'100-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 4,875.00
RECLASS DEBT BOOK PAYMENT BY STO U'100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 4,875.00
4,875.00 4,875.00
03/22/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9102'
GL Trx #: 186635
TO CORRECT JE# 9041 100-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 152.94
TO CORRECT JE# 9041 203-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 152.94
TO CORRECT JE# 9041 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
TO CORRECT JE# 9041 203-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
305.88 305.88
03/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9107'
GL Trx #: 186921
FIRE PAYING FOR BLS TRAINING FROM 1100-52200-50190 TRAINING 360.00
FIRE PAYING FOR BLS TRAINING FROM 1100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 360.00
FIRE PAYING FOR BLS TRAINING FROM 1603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 360.00
FIRE PAYING FOR BLS TRAINING FROM 1603-52300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 360.00
720.00 720.00
03/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9118"
GL Trx #: 186971
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,235-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 2,623.50
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,235-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 5,724.00
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,235-56700-50405 PROFESSIONAIL SERVICES 1,192.50
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,235-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,540.00
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9,540.00
RECLASS MIA INVOICE 2126-01 DATED3,410-57190-50820-20039000 ADMIN -LANDMARKS LOCAL ] 9,540.00
19,080.00 19,080.00





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9108"
GL Trx #: 186922
ACCRUE EST 2022 DIVIDEND DECLARED :100-00000-13011 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 9,000.00
ACCRUE EST 2022 DIVIDEND DECLARED :100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 9,000.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
03/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9109'
GL Trx #: 186923
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(100-00000-47323-31800000 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 47,111.89
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(100-00000-47323-31900000 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 47,111.87
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(100-52200-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 92,096.26
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 71,574.39
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(410-00000-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 57,707.27
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(412-52200-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 11,739.62
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 69,446.89
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 57,707.27
ALLOCATE TOWN FIRE PER AMENDED BUD(412-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,739.62
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-00000-45100-31100000 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION 435.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION 210.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 450.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 105.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 435.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-55300-46750-32453500 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY G 210.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SK: 450.00
TRANSFER REVENUES TO CORRECT DEPAR'100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENI 105.00
234,417.54 234,417.54
03/27/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9110"'
GL Trx #: 186965
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 199,222.63
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 199,222.63
199,222.63 199,222.63
03/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9120'
GL Trx #: 186973
TRANSFER WISC ARPA TO WISC EMS TRU(603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S: 184,730.00
TRANSFER WISC ARPA TO WISC EMS TRU(603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 184,730.00
TRANSFER WISC ARPA TO WISC EMS TRU(254-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 184,730.00
TRANSFER WISC ARPA TO WISC EMS TRU(254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 184,730.00
369,460.00 369,460.00





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/30/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9121'"
WRITE OFF DEL PP & CHARGEBACK R-49-100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTARLE TAXES 720.34
WRITE OFF DEL PP & CHARGEBACK R-49-100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TA: 720.34
720.34 720.34
03/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9122'
OVERAGE ON BOND PAYMENT 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 0.70
OVERAGE ON BOND PAYMENT 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 0.70
0.70 0.70
03/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9123'
REALLOCATE CPR REVENUE 603-52300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 480.00
REALLOCATE CPR REVENUE 603-52340-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 480.00
480.00 480.00
03/30/2023 Ref Numl: '9129'
REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100067763 PER M:100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 60.00
REALLOCATE RECEIPT 100067763 PER M:100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
60.00 60.00
03/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9125"
CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 316.75
CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARI 316.75
316.75 316.75
03/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9126"'
RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX COLLECTED .247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 2,151.60
RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX COLLECTED .247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,151.60
RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX COLLECTED .100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,151.60
RECORD 4TH QTR ROOM TAX COLLECTED .100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 2,151.60
4,303.20 4,303.20





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9130'
GL Trx #: 187487
TRANSFER REMAINING CASH BAL TO GENI247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 314.45
ALL RECEIVABLES HAVE BEEN COLLECTEI247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 23,473.53
VENDORS HAVE ALREADY BEEN PAID FOR 247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 20,057.41
REMOVE PRIOR YEAR DEFERRED INFLOW 247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.21
ZERO OUT CURRENT BALANCE 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 2,151.60
RECOGNIZE 4TH QTR 2022 ACTRUAL ERR(247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 19,364.41
ADJUST 4TH QTR 2022 ACCRUAL ERROR 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 679.86
INTEREST BELONGS TO THE GENERAL FUI247-56710-48110 INTEREST INCOME 46.69
CORRECT DOUBLE REVERSAL OF ACCRUAL 247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 19,900.00
TRANSFER TOURISM FUND CASH TO GEN 1100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 314.45
ADJUST 4TH QTR ACCRUAL ERROR 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 267.76
TRANSFER TOURISM FUND INT TO GEN F1100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 46.69
44,414.53 44,414.53
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9133'
GL Trx #: 187492
TO RECORD MARCH ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 56,130.99
TO RECORD MARCH ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 56,130.99
56,130.99 56,130.99
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9134'
GL Trx #: 187493
TRANSFER AS PER R-225-2022 100-56400-49210 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL F1 3,862.50
TRANSFER AS PER R-225-2022 100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 3,862.50
3,862.50 3,862.50
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9135'
GL Trx #: 187494
CORRECT JE 9029 270-00000-25700 DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ (¢ 8,205.50
CORRECT JE 9029 270-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,205.50
8,205.50 8,205.50
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9136'
GL Trx #: 187495
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 34.17
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 34.17
34.17 34.17





04/14/2023 02:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/19
FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9137'
GL Trx #: 187496
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRAC( 2,065.66
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 2,065.66
2,065.66 2,065.66
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9141'
GL Trx #: 187499
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 5:270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 86,191.12
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 5:270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 11.55
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 5:270-53300-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 86,191.12
TRANSFER FROM DEPT 00000 TO DEPT 5:270-53300-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 11.55
86,202.67 86,202.67
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9142'
GL Trx #: 187500
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 239.75
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 75.24
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 164.51
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 62.20
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 62.20
301.95 301.95
03/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9144'
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 6,822.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 6,822.33
6,822.33 6,822.33
03/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9145'"
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 226.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 226.20
226.20 226.20
03/31/2023 Ref Numl: '9146"
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 527.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 527.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 244 .84
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 244 .84
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.02
771.94 771.94





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount

03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9147'

GL Trx #: 187505
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 37,823.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 37,823.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,993.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,993.45
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 802.23
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 802.23
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,689.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,689.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 95.20
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48109 INTEREST 1.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 93.29
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S. 1,059.01
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,059.01
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S. 1,148.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,148.16
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 91.49
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 91.49
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 839.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 839.33
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,552.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,552.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 84.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 84.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,424.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,424.98
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,853.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,853.06
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 13,458.87
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 13,458.87
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,474.15
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAJ411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,474.15
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,635.04
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,635.04
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 851.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 851.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.80
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-56700-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3.80
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,495.11
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,495.11
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 4,247.61
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EA]254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 4,247.61
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 60.58
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 60.58





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
76,683.26 76,683.26
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9151'
GL Trx #: 187761
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 9,653.28
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 9,653.28
9,653.28 9,653.28
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9161'
GL Trx #: 187771
RECLASS INTEREST FROM 55100 TO 567.261-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 129.42
RECLASS INTEREST FROM 55100 TO 567.261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 129.42
129.42 129.42
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9162'"
GL Trx #: 187772
TRANSFER CASH TO CORRECT DEPT 261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVO: 150.66
TRANSFER CASH TO CORRECT DEPT 261-55100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 129.42
TRANSFER CASH TO CORRECT DEPT 261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 21.24
150.66 150.66
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9163"
GL Trx #: 187891
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT B¢ 359.67
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 359.67
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 866.24
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 866.24
1,225.91 1,225.91
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9182'"
GL Trx #: 188459
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51440-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.82
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-55300-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 37.32
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 278.64
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PL; 186.42
TO RECORD COPIER USAGE 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 508.20
508.20 508.20





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/19
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
03/31/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9183"
GL Trx #: 188460
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 47.46
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 2,075.59
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 99.30
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 273.38
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 193.08
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 227.04
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 103.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 1.80
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50346-50200000 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC 24.00
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24.00
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 11.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50310-30100000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.08
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.08
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 39.48
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 3,114.93
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 POSTAGE 54.00
3,154.41 3,154.41
8,079,873.28 8,079,873.28
TOTALS :
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 1,218,455.30
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 6,822.33
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 1,098,806.94
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 359.67
DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 100-00000-12330 46,674.11
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 3,114.93
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13011 9,000.00
TAXES RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13070 47,394.45
DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 100-00000-15600 4,875.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 100-00000-21100 152.94
PAYABLE TO OTHERS 100-00000-21105 0.70
MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 75.00
DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 316.75
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 9,713.28
DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ CHARGES 100-00000-25700 8,205.50
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-00000-45100-31100000 100.00
RECREATION 100-00000-46750-32450800 435.00
RECREATION 100-00000-46750-32453500 210.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES 100-00000-46752-32456200 450.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES 100-00000-46752-32457400 105.00
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-00000-47323-31800000 47,111.89

TOWN FIRE CHARGES

100-00000-47323-31900000

47,111.

87





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 9,553.28
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 47.46
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 100-51420-44210 316.75
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 193.08
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 2,075.59
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51440-50310 5.82
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 13.43
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 227.04
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 229.56
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-51520-50401 4,875.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 1.80
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 21,733.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 60.00
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 99.30
VEHICLE EXPENSE 100-52100-50330-31100000 745.57
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-52200-47323 92,096.26
TRAINING 100-52200-50190 360.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 100-52200-50240 1,939.95
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53300-41110 8,557.50
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340 4,312.31
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53300-50340-42200000 9,335.20
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53400-50340 367.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-53420-50340 367.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 273.38
OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX 100-54600-50342-50400000 0.55
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 100-55300-46750-32450800 435.00
REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN 100-55300-46750-32453500 210.00





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 100-55300-46752-32456200 450.00
REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 100-55300-46752-32457400 105.00
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 0.60
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 95.15
ADS & PUBLICATIONS 100-55300-50315 37.32
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
POSTAGE 100-55500-50211 54.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 103.20
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 186.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 100-56400-49210 3,862.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 165,376.08
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 2,419.36
MISC. REVENUE 100-88888-46110 0.70
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 71,574.39
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 45,051.97
DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 100-88888-48116 9,000.00
UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 100-88888-50416 720.34
INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 100-88888-50920 3,862.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 203-00000-11100 152.94
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 203-00000-21100 152.94
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 205-00000-11100 15,874.50
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 205-56400-50931 15,874.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 164,351.46
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 206-00000-11302 198,996.43
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
INTEREST INCOME 206-56400-48110 226.20
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 206-56400-50931 34,871.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 207-00000-11100 17,400.98
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 22,160.36
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 3,993.45
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 207-56400-50931 8,752.83
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 8,858.14
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 208-00000-11302 0.78
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 208-56400-50931 8,858.92
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 16.99
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 239.75





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-00000-46710 75.24
COPY MACHINE 215-00000-46712 164.51
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300 16.99
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 62.20
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 802.23
INTEREST INCOME 217-00000-48110 802.23
DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 217-00000-48500 62.20
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,689.12
INTEREST INCOME 223-55300-48110 1,689.12
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 372,272.88
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 396,205.18
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 62,552.41
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 66,995.61
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 1,739.95
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 224-53300-50217-50600000 4,443.20
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILI'224-53300-59700 25,672.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 95.20
INTEREST 225-54910-48109 1.91
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 93.29
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 91.49
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 91.49
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 839.33
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 839.33
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 11.40
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,552.89
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 11.40
INTEREST INCOME 234-55100-48110 1,552.89
PRIMARY CHECKING 235-00000-11100 8,064.43
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 235-00000-11302 1,471.77
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 235-00000-21100 8,347.50
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
INTEREST INCOME 235-56700-48110 3.80
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 235-56700-50405 1,192.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 241-00000-11100 107.65
WAGES 241-52400-50120-70200000 100.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151-70200000 7.65
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 84.57
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 84.57
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 243-00000-11302 2,424.98
INTEREST INCOME 243-52200-48110 2,424.98
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 2,596.41
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 2,031.49

SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.

245-00000-21104

2,572.

41





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 18/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 34.17
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 2,065.66
OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPEI245-55190-50346-50200000 24.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 2,466.05
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 247-00000-13012 23,473.53
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247-00000-21100 20,057.41
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 247-00000-26630 2,212.21
ROOM TAXES 247-56710-41210 18,684.55
INTEREST INCOME 247-56710-48110 46.69
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 247-56710-50215 19,900.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,937.06
PRIMARY CHECKING 254-00000-11100
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 180,482.39
UNEARNED REVENUE 254-00000-28500 184,730.00
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 4,247.61
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 1,708.33
PRIMARY CHECKING 261-55100-11100 129.42
INTEREST INCOME 261-55100-48110 129.42
PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 261-56720-11100 21.24
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
INTEREST INCOME 261-56720-48110 129.42
PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 1261-57120-11100 150.66
PRIMARY CHECKING 270-00000-11100 8,205.50
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 1,853.06
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 56,130.99
DUE TO SEWER UT-DELINQ CHARGES 270-00000-25700 8,205.50
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 56,130.99
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-00000-42100 86,191.12
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-00000-48112 11.55
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-53300-42100 86,191.12
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 1,853.06
INTEREST ON TAXES 270-53300-48112 11.55
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 250,539.13
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300-00000-11302 153,158.21
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
INTEREST INCOME 300-00000-48110 851.25
TRANS IN - TID #5 300-00000-49216 15,874.50
TRANS IN - TID #6 300-00000-49217 34,871.17
TRANS IN - TID #7 300-00000-49218 8,752.83
TRANS IN - TID #8 300-00000-49219 8,858.92
DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTI:300-00000-49700 25,672.25
TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 300-00000-49710 2,500.00





04/14/2023 02:08 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 19/19

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2023 TO 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton

GRAND TOTAL:

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
PRIMARY CHECKING 400-00000-11100 2,649,304.17
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 2,635,318.22
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 866.24
INTEREST INCOME 400-00000-48110 14,852.19
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 50,406.18
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 98.36
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 410-00000-47323 57,707.27
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 0.10
ADDITION - FORD F250 WITH LIFT GATI410-53300-50880-23084000 2,337.37
ADMIN -LANDMARKS LOCAL DOWNTOWN DI:410-57190-50820-20039000 9,540.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,474.15
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,474.15
PRIMARY CHECKING 412-00000-11100 186,113.43
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 196,218.01
TOWN FIRE CHARGES 412-52200-47323 11,739.62
INTEREST INCOME 412-88888-48110 1,635.04
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 186,981.73
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 60.58
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 7,000.00
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 603-52300-47460 120.00
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 60.58
OFFICE SUPPLIES 603-52300-50310-30100000 4.08
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 7,000.00
TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 603-52300-59710 2,500.00
PRIMARY CHECKING TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11100 184,730.00
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 185,789.01
UNEARNED REVENUE 603-52310-28500 184,730.00
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 1,059.01
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 1,148.16
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,148.16
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 603-52340-47460 480.00
WAGES - PART TIME 603-52340-50127 100.00
FICA TAXES 603-52340-50160 7.65

7,320,438.

74

7,320,438.

74






04/14/2023 02:51 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Dates:

BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
03/01/2023 to 03/31/2023

Page: 1/1

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
100-51115-49204 BA 03/28/2023 9186 R-054-2023 DEI TASK FORCE 03-28- 18,300.00
100-51115-50405 BA 03/28/2023 9186 R-054-2023 DEI TASK FORCE 03-28- 18,300.00
100-88888-49270 BA 03/31/2023 9140 RECLASS SPEC ASSESS PROP TAX RED 19,000.00
100-88888-49910 BA 03/31/2023 9140 CORRECT JE 8771 101,263.00
100-88888-49920 BA 03/28/2023 9186 R-054-2023 DEI TASK FORCE 03-28- 18,300.00
100-88888-49920 BA 03/31/2023 9140 RECLASS SPEC ASSESS PROP TAX RED (19,000.00)
100-88888-49920 BA 03/31/2023 9140 CORRECT JE 8771 (101,263.00)
100-88888-50920 BA 03/28/2023 9186 R-054-2023 DEI TASK FORCE 03-28- 18,300.00
223-55300-48599 BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK 15,000.00
223-55300-50840 BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK (25,000.00)
223-55300-50840-230430(BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK 25,000.00
223-55300-50845-230890(BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK 30,000.00
223-55300-50870 BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK (420,240.00)
223-55300-50870-230370(BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK 15,000.00
223-55300-50870-230370(BA 03/28/2023 9185 R-047-2023 EGGLESONS WOOD PARK 390,240.00
254-88888-49920 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 184,730.00
254-88888-50930 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 184,730.00
270-53300-41110 BA 03/31/2023 9140 RECLASS SPEC ASSESS PROP TAX RED 19,000.00
270-53300-50930 BA 03/31/2023 9140 RECLASS SPEC ASSESS PROP TAX RED 19,000.00
603-52310-43310 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 184,730.00
603-52310-43799 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 115,270.00
603-52310-49955 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 (300,000.00)
603-52310-50880 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 300,000.00
603-52310-50899 BA 03/14/2023 9112 TRANSFER ARPA FUNDS AS PER R-039 (300,000.00)






04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067053 03/01/2023 TRACIE PADFIELD, RORY
303 DMV FEES GH6568 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00
150.00 CASH
(13.00) CASH
137.00
c 100067054 03/01/2023 TRACIE ORFILIA, JUAN
303 ALY1685 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
c 100067066 03/01/2023 JOSIAH DUSTIN RUPP
303 AMS7470 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 130577403
132.00 CREDIT CARD 130577403
c 100067067 03/01/2023 JOSIAH BRETT VITENSE
303 AEY6171 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 130578704
132.00 CREDIT CARD 130578704
c 100067068 03/02/2023 TRACIE RISDEN, JODI
301 BAILS/FINES BI765326-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 130609351
124.00 CREDIT CARD 130609351
c 100067069 03/02/2023 TRACIE JACOBUS, ALEXIS
303 DMV FEES 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 94.00 CREDIT CARD 130610415
94.00 CREDIT CARD 130610415
c 100067070 03/02/2023 TRACIE VAAGE, MARTIN
303 DMV FEES PM5056 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 275.00 CREDIT CARD 130622092
275.00 CREDIT CARD 130622092
c 100067071 03/02/2023 TRACIE BECKWITH, RYAN
302 40109 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6451
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6451
c 100067072 03/02/2023 TRACIE CARFAX
304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002915736
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002915736
c 100067073 03/02/2023 TRACIE ALL COMFORT SERVICES
302 35906 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 130630422
ELONNA TOLMIE
c 100067074 03/02/2023 DEB LAPOINT, CALLIE
DOG 26595 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5284
DOG 26595 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5284
c 100067075 03/02/2023 EMILY CARREON, JONATHAN
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 130652024
15.00 CREDIT CARD 130652024
¢} 100067076 03/02/2023 EMILY DRUCKENBROD, DAVID
301 BI7653192 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CREDIT CARD 130653774





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 2/66

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
149.20 CREDIT CARD 130653774
C 100067077 03/03/2023 DEBBIE WENTELA, DAVID L
SPEC 0511-092-2762-2/7041-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 229.85 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6023812
SPEC 0511-092-2762-2/7041-05 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 8.04
237.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6023812
C 100067078 03/03/2023 TRACIE PICAZO, MARIJANE
301 C782VPR3CK 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 130689656
124.00 CREDIT CARD 130689656
C 100067079 03/03/2023 LISA BRADLEY, JEFFREY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300081
C 100067080 03/03/2023 LISA STANFLEY, BRANDI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38656
C 100067081 03/03/2023 LISA PENCE, RYAN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 2,754.00
3,124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300080
C 100067082 03/03/2023 LISA REYES, JOHNATHAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39139
C 100067083 03/03/2023 LISA JOHNSON, TYREK
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40119
C 100067084 03/03/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 110.29 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067085 03/03/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067086 03/03/2023 TRACIE POLASKI, STEVEN
303 AKD1829 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 130692352
132.00 CREDIT CARD 130692352
C 100067087 03/03/2023 TRACIE GARCIA DOMINGUEZ, SERGIO S
301 BI764553-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BI764552-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
222.80 CASH
C 100067088 03/03/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 MACM OTHER - SENIOR CENTER 100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHA 49.27 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 3/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MACM OTHER - SENIOR CENTR
c 100067089 03/03/2023 TRACIE UPHOFF, KAILA
303 9947ZMC 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 130695865
122.00 CREDIT CARD 130695865
c 100067090 03/03/2023 TRACIE MARSDEN, SHARON
303 DMV FEES 984ZLD 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
c 100067091 03/03/2023 DEB SUZANNE WALLS
DOG E-230240 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E-230240 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100067092 03/03/2023 DEB DAVID KREBS
DOG E-230241 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1887
DOG E-230241 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1887
c 100067093 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY GUNSOLUS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3782
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3782
c 100067094 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6171
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6171
c 100067095 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5696
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5696
c 100067096 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 72.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1082
72.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1082
c 100067097 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8665
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8665
c 100067098 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY EGGLESON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2811
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2811
c 100067099 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6585
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6585
c 100067100 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1016
40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1016
¢} 100067101 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8526





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8526

C 100067102 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY KOSKELIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1256
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1256

C 100067103 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY HARRIED

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6971
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6971

C 100067104 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9179
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9179

C 100067105 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 24.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5557
24.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5557

C 100067106 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522

C 100067107 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9206
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9206

C 100067108 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9178
40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9178

C 100067109 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3100
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3100

C 100067110 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY KENNELS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2055
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2055

C 100067111 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY STONE

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 401
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 401

C 100067112 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9177
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9177

C 100067113 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY ORMOND

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10734
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10734

C 100067114 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 28.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5554
28.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5554






04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 5/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067115 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8517
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8517
C 100067116 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1176
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1176
C 100067117 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 76.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8907
76.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8907
C 100067118 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9045
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9045
C 100067119 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8528
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8528
C 100067120 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY KEEHN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2584
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2584
C 100067121 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY SCHAEFER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9167
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9167
C 100067122 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY EVERSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 277.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 038928
277.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 038928
C 100067123 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5652
23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5652
C 100067124 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5645
18.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5645
C 100067125 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5646
13.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5646
C 100067126 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8997
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8997
\ 100067127 03/03/2023 KIMBERLY *%% VOID *** CLERICAL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 0.00 Void Amount: 880.00
0.00 CASH
C 100067128 03/03/2023 EMILY YUBGEN, DANIELLE
302 34367 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
60.00 CASH
C 100067129 03/03/2023 CINDY WOLLIN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9238
CALENDAR SALES
C 100067130 03/03/2023 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 130.00 CASH
CALENDAR SALES
C 100067131 03/03/2023 CINDY MADISON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 40877
PROGRAM EXPANSION
C 100067132 03/03/2023 CINDY BRYANT FOUNDATION
502 SENIORS IN NEED 231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4762
10,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4762
C 100067133 03/03/2023 CINDY GOEMANS
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4378
MEALS
C 100067134 03/03/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 213.00 CASH
213.00 CASH
C 100067135 03/03/2023 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100067136 03/03/2023 CINDY WRIGHT
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8218
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8218
C 100067137 03/03/2023 CINDY GULLICKSON
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1752

UTKE MEMORIAL

¢ 100067138 03/03/2023 CINDY FRANK

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2016
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2016

¢ 100067139 03/03/2023 CINDY LAFUSE

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 800.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9371
800.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9371

C 100067140 03/03/2023 CINDY LPI

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 281.16 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 281772
281.16 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 281772

¢ 100067141 03/03/2023 CINDY HEMMERSBACH

804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CASH

9.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

03/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 7/66

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067142 03/03/2023 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 3.00 CASH
3.00 CASH
C 100067143 03/03/2023 EMILY ASLESON, DYLAN
303 ANZ2468 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 134.00 CREDIT CARD 130725358
134.00 CREDIT CARD 130725358
C 100067144 03/03/2023 EMILY CABAN, ANGEL
302 39888 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 125
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 125
C 100067181 03/03/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON SQUARE LLC
SPEC 0511-063-9821-2/7068-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 7,334.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 300028338
7,334.10 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 300028338
C 100067182 03/03/2023 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13399
2224 VALBERG DR
C 100067193 03/03/2023 DEBBIE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 845.00 CASH
845.00 CASH
C 100067145 03/04/2023 MARY CRAWFORD, FAYE
303 AHY1318 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 130757980
122.00 CREDIT CARD 130757980
C 100067146 03/04/2023 MARY CALL, MICHAEL
302 39070 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3151
60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3151
C 100067147 03/04/2023 MARY ANDRUSS, ROBERT
303 TG8629 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 317.50 CREDIT CARD 130762290
317.50 CREDIT CARD 130762290
C 100067148 03/04/2023 EMILY LIEBMANN, LARRY
304 BIKE LICENSE 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH
1.00 CASH
C 100067149 03/06/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 12,073.36 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067150 03/06/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 DC-CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 100-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 13,940.01
9901 DC-CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGE 5,444.00
9901 DC-HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGE 100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CH. 8,382.00
9901 DC-CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 230-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARG 2,082.99
29,849.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100067151 03/06/2023 LISA MAYNARD, CODY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
BI764590-1
C 100067152 03/06/2023 LISA SPECHT, MATTHEW
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300086
C 100067153 03/06/2023 LISA HOYT, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36566
C 100067154 03/06/2023 LISA HOYT, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36989
C 100067155 03/06/2023 LISA POESCHEL, LAUREN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40023
C 100067156 03/06/2023 LISA SANDBLOM, LISA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300087
C 100067157 03/06/2023 LISA PERMITS DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300088
C 100067158 03/06/2023 LISA PERMITS DEPARTMENT
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300089
C 100067159 03/06/2023 LISA EIDSNESS, KARI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39183
C 100067160 03/06/2023 LISA CASCIO, RACHEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067161 03/06/2023 LISA MILLER, BRENNA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40058
C 100067162 03/06/2023 LISA VAGEDES, JOHN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40104
C 100067163 03/06/2023 LISA BUDDEN, ELLEN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067164 03/06/2023 LISA BAKER, BUFORD
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
BH566675-4
C 100067165 03/06/2023 LISA MCCOY, MARK
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39849
C 100067166 03/06/2023 LISA WEESNER, BRENDAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40007
C 100067167 03/06/2023 LISA EVENSON, ROGER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39189
C 100067168 03/06/2023 LISA EVENSON, ROGER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39190
C 100067169 03/06/2023 LISA MASTERSON, KEVIN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40017
C 100067170 03/06/2023 LISA SPUDA, KENNETH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40021
C 100067171 03/06/2023 LISA GORDINIER, ERIN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00

DOG LICENSE

C 100067172 03/06/2023 LISA KOSANOVICH, PAMELA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38339

C 100067173 03/06/2023 LISA DOUGLASS, CLAIRE

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067174 03/06/2023 LISA PAUL, MELISSA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067175 03/06/2023 LISA NEWBRY, CASSIE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39188

C 100067176 03/06/2023 LISA WAGNER, JAIME

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39838

C 100067177 03/06/2023 LISA STEFFEL, ASHELY

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/66

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100067178 03/06/2023 LISA TITAK, JENN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067179 03/06/2023 LISA MATZ, KAY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37810
C 100067180 03/06/2023 ALEX SCHUCK, WARREN
302 38338 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100067183 03/06/2023 ALEX SMITHBACK, SCOTT
303 APH5458 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 517.00
520.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
517.00
C 100067184 03/06/2023 ALEX COMSTOCK, STEVEN
301 BH363173-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
301 BH363174-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
108.80
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10238
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10237
108.80
C 100067185 03/06/2023 JOSH POOLE, DAVID AND JACQUELINE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3095
2022 DONATIONS
C 100067186 03/06/2023 JOSH TRUNZO, RODNEY AND LINDA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1837
2022 DONATIONS
C 100067187 03/06/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 60.00 CREDIT CARD 130846014
3 TV'S, 1 MONITOR
C 100067188 03/06/2023 JOSH HEITTOLA, REBECCA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1185
2022 FIRE DONATIONS
C 100067189 03/06/2023 JOSH FARNSWORTH, NANCY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1153
2022 FIRE DONATIONS
C 100067190 03/06/2023 JOSH WOLNAK, KM AND EA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3194





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 11/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2022 FIRE DONATIONS
¢} 100067191 03/06/2023 JOSH JENKS, JEAN AND DENNIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7338
2022 FIRE DONATIONS
¢} 100067192 03/06/2023 CANDEE STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18013
SPECIAL EVENTS
SYTTENDE MAI & COFFEE BREAK
c 100067194 03/06/2023 CANDEE WILBERG, TYLER
901 MALT BEVERAGE ($50+ $20PUB) 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 70.00 CASH
TEMP OPERATOR LICENSE
6 MONTH CLASS B BEER LICENSE
c 100067195 03/06/2023 CANDEE WILBERG, TYLER
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 10.00 CASH
TEMP
c 100067196 03/06/2023 CANDEE ANONYMOUS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067197 03/06/2023 CANDEE GREFSHEIM, JOAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11899
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067198 03/06/2023 CANDEE OLSON, DONNA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15921
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100067199 03/06/2023 CANDEE FURSETH, DANIEL & CATHERINE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2066
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067200 03/06/2023 CANDEE ASLESON, JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1235
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF MARIAN GJERTSON
c 100067201 03/06/2023 CANDEE RSM US LLP
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000052656
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067202 03/06/2023 CANDEE WILLOW ARTS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1552
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
¢} 100067203 03/06/2023 CANDEE CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 2,560.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36120

FOOD PANTRY DONATION





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 12/66

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067204 03/06/2023 CANDEE BREU, KENNETH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11530

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF JON KNUTSON

c 100067205
501

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF JON KNUTSON

c 100067206
501

FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF JON KNUTSON

c 100067207
302

c 100067208
DOG
DOG

c 100067209
303

c 100067210
302

c 100067244
402
403
404
406
401
401
401
405
1206

2300085

c 100067211
9901
9901

2022 TAXES - NSF
0511-063-2588-9

2217 BUCKINGHAM RD

c 100067212
302

03/06/2023 CANDEE
FOOD PANTRY
03/06/2023 CANDEE
FOOD PANTRY
03/06/2023 ALEX
40020

03/06/2023 DEB
E-230254

E-230254

03/06/2023 EMILY
APH5459

03/06/2023 EMILY
40103

03/06/2023 LISA

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER

03/07/2023 LISA
REFUND NSF TAX CHECK
NSF FEE

03/07/2023 TRACIE

PARKING FINES 36093

HOLSINGER, ROBERT & LINDA

234-54420-48550

MIDNIGHT MOON
234-54420-48550

NGUYEN, QUYNH
100-52100-45130

DIELS, RONALD
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

OBRIEN, BRODY
100-52100-46290

MONTAULUO, MOLINA

100-52100-45130

ELDON HOMES

100-56300-44310
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44330
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550

DAVIS, SHANNON
100-00000-21105
100-88888-46110

KERNS, KILEA
100-52100-45130

DONATIONS

DONATIONS

PARKING FINES

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

MVD FEES

PARKING FINES

ELECTRICAL PERMIT
PLUMBING PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER

PAYABLE TO OTHERS
MISC. REVENUE

PARKING FINES

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2901

100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7413

30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10006

30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10006

17.00 CASH
1.50

18.50 CASH

324.50 CREDIT CARD 130875699

324.50 CREDIT CARD 130875699

30.00 CASH

30.00 CASH

217.02
217.02
217.02
150.00
45.00
651.06
45.00
85.00
650.00

2,277.12 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

5,513.49
25.00

5,538.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000827544

95.00 CREDIT CARD 130901837





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 13/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
95.00 CREDIT CARD 130901837
C 100067213 03/07/2023 TRACIE KERNS, KILEA
303 DMV FEES APH5460 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 564.00 CREDIT CARD 130902391
564.00 CREDIT CARD 130902391
C 100067214 03/07/2023 TRACIE NORDBY, DALE
303 DMV FEES APH5461 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50
330.00 CASH
(5.50) CASH
324.50
C 100067215 03/07/2023 DEBBIE VP STOUGHTON LLC
SPEC 0511-092-5174-8/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,017.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9014
4,017.42 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9014
C 100067216 03/07/2023 DEBBIE
SPEC 0511-092-5051-6/7064-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 730.44 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9015
730.44 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9015
C 100067217 03/07/2023 DEBBIE VP STOUGHTON LLC
SPEC 0511-092-5061-4/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,032.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9016
2,032.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9016
¢} 100067218 03/07/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 MARCH A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,011.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28715
1,011.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28715
C 100067219 03/07/2023 DEBBIE KUEHL, MARCY
SPEC 0511-082-7170-0/7069-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,064.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3146
2,064.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3146
C 100067220 03/07/2023 DEBBIE SEAMONSON, THOMAS
SPEC 0511-092-5555-7/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,932.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
4,932.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
C 100067221 03/07/2023 DEBBIE SEAMONSON, THOMAS
SPEC 0511-092-5565-5/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,521.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
1,521.75 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
C 100067222 03/07/2023 DEBBIE SEAMONSON, THOMAS
SPEC 0511-092-5570-8/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 3,489.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
3,489.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3614
C 100067223 03/07/2023 DEBBIE RUSCH, NOAH J
SPEC 0511-061-5107-6/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 448.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1338
448.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1338
C 100067224 03/07/2023 DEBBIE EITH, MICHAEL
SPEC 0511-082-7183-2/7069-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,567.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12230
1,567.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12230
C 100067225 03/07/2023 TRACIE BARNETT, BARBARA
303 DMV FEES AMS7562 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 130922576






04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 14/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
122.00 CREDIT CARD 130922576
c 100067226 03/07/2023 TRACIE RODGERS, PAUL
302 PARKING FINES 40112 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 PARKING FINES 39810 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CREDIT CARD 130923400
PM BY JOSEPH MAHSEM
¢} 100067227 03/07/2023 JEREMY WORTH, DAVID AND SUSAN
1102 COMMUNITY GARDEN 100-55300-46750-324535REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1533
35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1533
¢} 100067228 03/07/2023 DEBBIE LONIELLO, NATHANIEL
SPEC 0511-082-9330-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 352.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3399
352.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3399
¢} 100067229 03/07/2023 DEBBIE STRUCTURED PROPERTIES LLC
MR 0000004361 100-00000-13010 MOW 170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 54732063
170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 54732063
c 100067230 03/07/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 536.02
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 0.45
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 79.00
615.47
515.47 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1568007
100.00 CASH
615.47
¢} 100067231 03/07/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35875
1117 HAMILTON ST UNIT 204
c 100067232 03/07/2023 JOSIAH DWAYNE WILLIAMS
301 C7821PTJPM 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
125.00 CASH
(1.00) CASH
124.00
c 100067233 03/07/2023 JOSIAH ARIN SMITHBACK
302 38344 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100067234 03/07/2023 JOSIAH COLBY STEINHOFER
302 39277 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
¢} 100067235 03/08/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 49892
478 HYLAND DR
c 100067236 03/08/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE






04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 15/66

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012649
478 HYLAND DR
2401 VALBERG DR
C 100067237 03/08/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 10,001.12 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067238 03/08/2023 LISA STATE OF WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 7,356.96 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
C 100067239 03/08/2023 TRACIE NELSON, SAMANTHA
302 PARKING FINES 39210 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
40.00 CASH
(10.00) CASH
30.00
C 100067240 03/08/2023 TRACIE ROQUE PALMA, DEYBIN A
301 BAILS/FINES BH566699-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BAILS/FINES BH566700-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
248.00
300.00 CASH
(52.00) CASH
248.00
C 100067241 03/08/2023 JENNIFER MR GC SNOREK
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15516
1 TV
C 100067242 03/08/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CASH
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100067243 03/08/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 135.00 CASH
TV'S & MONITORS
C 100067245 03/08/2023 SUSAN WORKING TITLE LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001941
2300099
COMMERCIAL SITE PLAN AND REVIEWS
C 100067246 03/08/2023 LISA MAIN STREET KITCHEN
9901 REPLACE NSF PROPERTY TAX CHEC 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 2,884.68
9901 NSF CHECK FEE 100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 25.00
2,909.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 220473
NSF 2022 PROPERTY TAXES
C 100067247 03/08/2023 JOSIAH TRISTAN A DEASON
301 BH566370-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
124.00 CASH
C 100067248 03/09/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
MR 0000004374 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C 100067249 03/09/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300094
C 100067250 03/09/2023 LISA DIAZ, PRESILIANO
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300095
C 100067251 03/09/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300085
C 100067252 03/09/2023 LISA KIRACOFE, KATIE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300093
C 100067253 03/09/2023 LISA TIPPIE, CHRISTOPHER
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067254 03/09/2023 LISA UPDIKE, ERIC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39862
C 100067255 03/09/2023 LISA DORENZO, LATOYA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 400.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37926 39017
39180 38525
39020
C 100067256 03/09/2023 LISA PHILLIPS, KAREN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067257 03/09/2023 LISA DORENZO, LATOYA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 190.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38517 38519
C 100067258 03/09/2023 LISA CANNISTRARO, RACHEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100067259 03/09/2023 LISA HOFFMAN, ANDREW
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 170.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2023298
C 100067260 03/09/2023 LISA PLETZER, ROBYN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067261 03/09/2023 LISA PLETZER, ROBYN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067262 03/09/2023 LISA HEDSTROM, TYLER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39863
C 100067263 03/09/2023 LISA WILCOX, BARRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300096
C 100067264 03/09/2023 LISA CARROLL, MICHELLE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067265 03/09/2023 LISA LAUMANN, JOSHUA
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 110.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2023809
C 100067266 03/09/2023 LISA SIMONSON, JASON
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 242 .34
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 242 .34
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 242 .34
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 727.02
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 2,647.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 89.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,741.00

8,956.04 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

230090
C 100067267 03/09/2023 LISA OFFICE CARD
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40006
C 100067268 03/09/2023 LISA POLODNA, WADE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067269 03/09/2023 LISA PARTRIDGE, CERINA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 290.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
36096 39065 37296 40064 40065





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 18/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067270 03/09/2023 LISA REEVES, LISA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067271 03/09/2023 LISA HORST, PETRA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067272 03/09/2023 LISA JOHNSON, HALEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39249
C 100067273 03/09/2023 LISA JOHNSON, HALEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39237
C 100067274 03/09/2023 LISA JOHNSON, HALEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39247
C 100067275 03/09/2023 LISA PADGETT, THOMAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40054
C 100067276 03/09/2023 LISA PADGETT, THOMAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40053
C 100067277 03/09/2023 LISA MERA, PETER
9901 LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION
C 100067278 03/09/2023 TRACIE SAUNDERS, MARK
301 BAILS/FINES BG710290-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 131059638
98.80 CREDIT CARD 131059638
C 100067279 03/09/2023 TRACIE ADLER, ANGELA
302 38203 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CASH
95.00 CASH
C 100067280 03/09/2023 TRACIE ADLER, ANGELA
303 DMV FEES AHN6999 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 131084256
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131084256
C 100067281 03/09/2023 TRACIE GOLDBECK, SONJA
303 DMV FEES 716UTF 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1081
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1081
C 100067282 03/09/2023 TRACIE PEREZ, TAMMY
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

03/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 19/66

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067283 03/09/2023 TRACIE PEREZ, TAMMY
308 K-9 DONATIONS 252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00 CREDIT CARD 131093315
20.00 CREDIT CARD 131093315
C 100067284 03/09/2023 TRACIE STOKES, SCOTT
302 PARKING FINES 39381 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100067285 03/09/2023 TRACIE TURTENWALD, MELISSA
302 PARKING FINES 39389 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
304 MISC REVENUES PARKING PERMIT 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00
304 MISC REVENUES PARKING PERMIT 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00
22.00 CASH
C 100067286 03/09/2023 TAMMY LEWIS, SYLVIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5333364664
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067287 03/09/2023 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3964
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067288 03/09/2023 TAMMY HOLLOWAY, NANCY
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10220
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067289 03/09/2023 TAMMY KNUTSON, DIANE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 485.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9446
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
JON KNUTSON
C 100067290 03/09/2023 TAMMY HESSELBERG, GERALD & LAURIE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 60.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12750
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
JON KNUTSON
C 100067291 03/09/2023 TAMMY TRENTZ, MARCIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5060
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
JON KNUTSON
C 100067292 03/09/2023 TAMMY LOTTES, MARLA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8355
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
JON KNUTSON
C 100067293 03/09/2023 DEB WERNS, CHARLES
DOG E-230269 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E-230269 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100067294 03/09/2023 TAMMY THE BRYANT FOUNDATION THE LIVSREISE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4612





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 20/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
JON KNUTSON
C 100067295 03/09/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1211
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067296 03/09/2023 LISA LIMPERT, MARK
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300092
C 100067297 03/09/2023 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3243934
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067298 03/10/2023 TAMMY ASLESON, JEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 151223298
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067299 03/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 36.35 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067300 03/10/2023 TRACIE BARRETO, DAVID
302 PARKING FINES 39989 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067301 03/10/2023 TRACIE JOHNSON, BRYAN
303 DMV FEES APH5462 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CASH
324.50 CASH
C 100067302 03/10/2023 TRACIE PJROFF PEST CONTROL
302 PARKING FINES 37818 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131171405
PM BY ZIEGLER, CHAD
C 100067303 03/10/2023 TRACIE GUTIERREZ, SILVESTER
301 BAILS/FINES BH566689-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
301 BAILS/FINES BH566690-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
222.80
240.00 CASH
(17.20) CASH
222.80
C 100067304 03/10/2023 TRACIE ROQUE PALMA, RICHAR
301 BAILS/FINES BH566698-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BAILS/FINES BH566697.5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
222.80
230.00 CASH
(7.20) CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067305 03/10/2023 TRACIE UPHOFF, KEVIN
302 PARKING FINES 39891 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131191420
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131191420
C 100067306 03/10/2023 DEB FJELSTAD, EARLENE
DOG 26624 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9287
DOG 26624 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9287
C 100067307 03/10/2023 CINDY CHORUS MADISON
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1438
CALENDAR SPONSOR
C 100067308 03/10/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CASH
CALENDAR
C 100067309 03/10/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 260.00 CASH
260.00 CASH
C 100067310 03/10/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100067311 03/10/2023 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CASH
9.00 CASH
C 100067312 03/10/2023 CINDY SCHUCK
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2260
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2260
C 100067313 03/10/2023 CINDY NELSON
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13037
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13037
C 100067314 03/10/2023 CINDY FROMI FOUNDATION
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 26.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 575
REFLEXOLOGY
C 100067315 03/10/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 21.00 CASH
TAI CHI PAYMENT
C 100067316 03/10/2023 EMILY MARERZ, VALERIE
304 PARKING PERMIT 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 2.00 CREDIT CARD 131210976
2.00 CREDIT CARD 131210976
C 100067317 03/10/2023 EMILY ADAMS, PATRICIA
302 39982 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
303 559YKU 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00

162.00

CREDIT CARD 131215339





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067318 03/10/2023 EMILY PRESTON, HALEY
304 PARKING PERMIT 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 2.00 CASH
2.00 CASH
c 100067319 03/11/2023 TRACIE CONNERS, CHASE
303 DMV FEES AGY5046 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 131265295
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131265295
¢} 100067320 03/11/2023 TRACIE RIVERA FIGUERO, NORBERTO
302 PARKING FINES 39985 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131282191
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131282191
\4 100067321 03/11/2023 EMILY ***% YOID *** INCORRECT AMOUNT
302 37044 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00
302 35907 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00
0.00 CASH
c 100067322 03/11/2023 EMILY ROATCH, REBECCA
302 37044 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 35907 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
50.00 CASH
c 100067323 03/11/2023 EMILY ROTT, SHAWN
302 38345 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 131316877
20.00 CREDIT CARD 131316877
¢} 100067324 03/12/2023 DEBBIE BALTES REV LIVING TR, KATHLEEN
SPEC 0511-061-6658-8/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,471.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6605
1,471.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6605
¢} 100067325 03/12/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004368 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 8,631.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1096
8,631.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1096
c 100067326 03/12/2023 DEBBIE KOLOCEK, JOEY
SPEC 0511-061-6517-8/7066-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,202.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2171
4,202.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2171
c 100067327 03/12/2023 DEBBIE MORRIS, RICK L
SPEC 0511-082-9347-3/7069-01 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 196.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1001
196.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1001
c 100067328 03/12/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012709
144 E MAIN
c 100067329 03/12/2023 EMILY TRIBUNE, ALICIA
302 37046 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
c 100067330 03/12/2023 EMILY BAUMANN, GREGORY
302 39217 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131396624

30.00

CREDIT CARD 131396624





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100067331 03/13/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 7,038.29 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067332 03/13/2023 LISA LUTZ, JAMES
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300101
C 100067333 03/13/2023 LISA ROSS, GERALDINE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067334 03/13/2023 LISA MALCOOK, TODD
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38378
C 100067335 03/13/2023 LISA WILLFORD, JACK
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38342
C 100067336 03/13/2023 LISA HEFFEMAN, ROBERT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300102
C 100067337 03/13/2023 LISA JOHNSON, ISABELLE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39383
C 100067338 03/13/2023 LISA PINTAR, BRYAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40113
C 100067339 03/13/2023 LISA SEAMANS, JORDAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40124
C 100067340 03/13/2023 LISA ONEIL, DANIEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40014
C 100067341 03/13/2023 LISA PAK, SHERRAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067342 03/13/2023 LISA FISHER, RACHEAL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38468
C 100067343 03/13/2023 LISA FISHER, RACHEAL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38467





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100067344 03/13/2023 LISA MEDINA, JAVIER

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39986

C 100067345 03/13/2023 LISA FORSYTHE, COREY

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39992

C 100067346 03/13/2023 LISA SOPER, VICTORIA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38988

C 100067347 03/13/2023 LISA WEESNER, BRENDAN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38341

C 100067348 03/13/2023 LISA FALENSTEIN, MAYA

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH566354-5

C 100067349 03/13/2023 LISA ROBB, JAMES

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

37825

C 100067350 03/13/2023 LISA CRISMAN, SKYLEE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39900

C 100067351 03/13/2023 LISA VOLK, ROBERT

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39219

C 100067352 03/13/2023 LISA TUGGLE, DALLAS

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

37817

C 100067353 03/13/2023 LISA WATT, ANDRE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38470

C 100067354 03/13/2023 LISA BORCHERT, JOSHUA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38995

C 100067355 03/13/2023 ALEX PETERSON EHRETS, SARA

303 APH5463 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 902.00 CREDIT CARD 131430473
902.00 CREDIT CARD 131430473

C 100067356 03/13/2023 ALEX OUK, SOEUN

302 38993 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH

30.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067357 03/13/2023 TAMMY SHIELDS, VALERIE
DOG 26626 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1246
DOG 26626 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1246
C 100067358 03/13/2023 ALEX HITCHCOCK, JEFFEREY
302 40068 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131449224
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131449224
C 100067359 03/13/2023 ALEX ASLESON, BECKY
303 55432DS 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 134.00 CREDIT CARD 131462862
134.00 CREDIT CARD 131462862
¢} 100067360 03/13/2023 SUSAN BENSHOP CONCRETE-BRIAN BENSHOP
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7563
2300103
REROOF
C 100067361 03/13/2023 SUSAN NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1164
2300104
SERVICE UPGRADE
¢} 100067362 03/13/2023 SUSAN DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23018
2300097
FENCE
C 100067363 03/13/2023 ALEX JUVE, TERESA
302 39382 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100067364 03/13/2023 ALEX KOEHLER, JASON
302 38997 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7091
KOEHLER, KATE
C 100067365 03/13/2023 ALEX BALLWEG, CODY
307 FINGER PRINTING STO-RES 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CREDIT CARD 131472393
5.00 CREDIT CARD 131472393
C 100067366 03/13/2023 ALEX SPROUL, MELINDA
303 AJHB8249 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 131472913
SPROUL, DAVID
C 100067367 03/13/2023 EMILY SHOHHE, LENA
302 38989 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067368 03/13/2023 EMILY SCHAFAER, TAYLOR
302 38980 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067369 03/13/2023 EMILY CACERES, RACHEL





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 38987 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131496027
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131496027
C 100067370 03/13/2023 EMILY NACHTIGAL, KIA
302 39899 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067371 03/13/2023 EMILY ALCANTERA, EMILY
302 38458 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067374 03/13/2023 LISA PURCHASING CARD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 230.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300106
C 100067409 03/13/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 220.062
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 220.62
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 220.062
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 661.86
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 628.40
2,327.12 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300100
C 100067410 03/13/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 21.60
4,065.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300100
C 100067372 03/14/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 T BALL 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBRA 715.00
1003 ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHI 790.00
1001 FITNESS 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 40.00
1003 YOUTH FOOTBALL 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 175.00
1003 SKI CLUB 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 1,040.00
1003 SOCCER-MINIBALL 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 560.00
1003 GIRLS PEE WEE SOFTBALL 100-55300-46752-32456¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 275.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (313.68)
3,281.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3121568
C 100067373 03/14/2023 ALEX PADFIELD, RYAN
301 C7821Z7RCP 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00
190.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
187.00
C 100067375 03/14/2023 ALEX HOVER BUSSE, KYLE
303 504YTF 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
125.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
122.00
c 100067376 03/14/2023 LISA STATE OT WI
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
COURT TRIP
c 100067377 03/14/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 8,147.09 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100067378 03/14/2023 ALEX SPROUL, JAYNE
303 735JXC 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9307
SCHIMELPFENIG, LISA
c 100067379 03/14/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 COMMUNITY GARDEN 100-55300-46750-324535REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDE 600.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46751-32600CSWIM POND 90.00
690.00
490.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
200.00 CASH
690.00
c 100067380 03/14/2023 TAMMY MURILLO ANDREW
DOG 26629 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2213
DOG 26629 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2213
c 100067381 03/14/2023 ALEX SCHUYLER, JAYME
302 39898 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131531494
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131531494
c 100067382 03/14/2023 DEB CYNTHIA ENGELKE
DOG E226454 & E226455 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10398
DOG E226454 & E226455 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10398
c 100067383 03/14/2023 ALEX GARRETT, TREVOR
301 BI765323-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 131534143
124.00 CREDIT CARD 131534143
c 100067384 03/14/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 1.60
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 66.25
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 74.15
142.00 CASH
¢} 100067385 03/14/2023 DEBBIE PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OF
MR 0000004353 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 15,041.37 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23748
MR 0000004353 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 15,041.37
MR 0000004353 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C 23,268.10
MR 0000004353 412-00000-13010 FIRE-E 5,067.04





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004353 300-00000-13010 FIRE-D 4,471.78
MR 0000004353 603-00000-13010 EMS-0 8,322.26
71,211.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23748
¢} 100067386 03/14/2023 DEBBIE HERNSTINE, DIANE
SPEC 0511-061-6495-5/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 701.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5649
701.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5649
C 100067387 03/14/2023 DEBBIE GUERIN, PEGGY S
SPEC 0511-082-9302-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
¢} 100067388 03/14/2023 DEBBIE NITZSCHE REV TR, ROGER & JUDITH
SPEC 0511-082-9304-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
C 100067389 03/14/2023 DEBBIE GARDNER, PHIL T
SPEC 0511-082-4807-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 443.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
443.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
C 100067390 03/14/2023 DEBBIE GREGORICH, FRANCIS
SPEC 0511-082-4811-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 443.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
443.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
C 100067391 03/14/2023 ALEX BORGRUD, VIRGINIA
303 TG8630 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 524.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1439
524.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1439
¢} 100067392 03/14/2023 DEBBIE MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS
SPEC 0511-082-9289-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,066.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
1,066.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8522
C 100067393 03/14/2023 DEBBIE RUTLAND, TOWN OF
MR 0000004354 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 4,859.88 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25503
MR 0000004354 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 4,859.88
MR 0000004354 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C 7,517.93
MR 0000004354 412-00000-13010 FIRE-E 1,637.17
MR 0000004354 300-00000-13010 FIRE-D 8,168.44
MR 0000004354 603-00000-13010 EMS-0 2,688.93
29,732.23 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25503
C 100067394 03/14/2023 DEBBIE KNIHGT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25486
2317 OTTESON DR
C 100067395 03/14/2023 EMILY BOYES, NANCY
303 ALJ8446 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 131543200
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131543200
C 100067396 03/14/2023 DEB WOLTER, JEN
DOG E230285 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E230285 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

18.50

CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067397 03/14/2023 EMILY PALOJA, ENDRIT
303 ALR1119 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
301 BI7645886 FOR BAJRAM PALOJA 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131547451
C 100067398 03/14/2023 EMILY DOWLING, ERIN
302 38457 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067399 03/15/2023 DEBBIE GREENSPIRE 1 & 2
9901 1ST PAYMENT ON 2023 PILOT 100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 16,510.47 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9875
16,510.47 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9875
C 100067400 03/15/2023 DEBBIE GREENSPIRE 3
9901 1ST PAYMENT ON 2023 PILOT 100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 7,075.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9576
7,075.92 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9576
C 100067401 03/15/2023 DEBBIE FELIX, MARK R
SPEC 0511-061-6539-2/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 228.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 57412230
228.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 57412230
C 100067402 03/15/2023 DEBBIE DUNN, TOWN OF
9901 1ST HALFT 2023 CONTRIBUTIONS 100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5444
7,750.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5444
C 100067403 03/15/2023 MARY TURTENWALD, MELISSA
304 PARKING PERMIT 129 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00 CASH
1.00 CASH
C 100067404 03/15/2023 MARY VALE, DAVID
303 856JEL 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 131581419
122.00 CREDIT CARD 131581419
C 100067405 03/15/2023 MARY JOHNSON, BRIAN
302 38347 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100067406 03/15/2023 MARY KENNEDY, RANDALL
301 BG710280-4 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3202
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3202
C 100067407 03/15/2023 MARY KING, KATRINA
301 C7821S9LWK 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 250.00 CASH
250.00 CASH
C 100067408 03/15/2023 MARY SMITH, JACOB
302 37821 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067411 03/15/2023 JOSIAH JOHNSON, JULIA
302 38990 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100067412 03/15/2023 DEBBIE RITTER REV TR, REBECCA





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
SPEC 0511-082-9299-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,273.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2402
1,273.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2402
c 100067413 03/15/2023 TAMMY HRUBY, RICHARD
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77904655950
75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77904655950
c 100067414 03/15/2023 TAMMY JORDAN, SYLVIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5902
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067415 03/15/2023 TAMMY OLSON, DONNA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 15927
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
IN MEMORY OF DAVID HOEL
c 100067416 03/15/2023 TAMMY MALLING, VIKE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 75.00 CASH
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
c 100067417 03/15/2023 JOSIAH ANDERSON, JOEY
303 ACA4940 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 331.00 CREDIT CARD 131613846
331.00 CREDIT CARD 131613846
c 100067418 03/15/2023 JOSIAH ROBINSON, NORLISHA
303 AHY7325 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 131615433
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131615433
c 100067419 03/15/2023 JOSIAH MASON, JESSE
302 37042 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1004
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1004
c 100067420 03/15/2023 JOSIAH LY, JUSTIN K
301 BI7645820 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 131620177
124.00 CREDIT CARD 131620177
c 100067421 03/15/2023 JOSIAH PREVO, PATRICIA
301 BI7653203 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 131621880
124.00 CREDIT CARD 131621880
c 100067422 03/15/2023 JOSIAH GRAFFIN, JENNIFER
302 39907 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1401
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1401
c 100067423 03/15/2023 JOSIAH EISELE, ADAM O
301 BG7108743 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 174.40
190.00 CASH
(15.60) CASH
174.40
c 100067424 03/15/2023 LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 4393 MACM OTHER 100-54600-473061 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT 205.24 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
SR CENTER - MACM
C 100067425 03/16/2023 LISA AT&T
9901 REFUND CREDIT FINAL BILL 100-55500-50210 TELEPHONE 32.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6779113387
32.64 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6779113387
c 100067426 03/16/2023 TRACIE CABAN, ANGEL
302 PARKING FINES 38466 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 126
c 100067427 03/16/2023 TRACIE BRAGER, HARLEY L
303 DMV FEES TG8631 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 394.00
400.00 CASH
(6.00) CASH
394.00
c 100067428 03/16/2023 TAMMY TOM FALCH JR
DOG 26625 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26625 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100067429 03/16/2023 TAMMY CONRAD THERESA
DOG 26637 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1344
DOG 26637 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1344
c 100067430 03/16/2023 TAMMY DEYOUNG TINA
DOG 26635 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00
DOG 26635 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 26636 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00
DOG 26636 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6613
c 100067431 03/16/2023 TRACIE BISCHEL, MICHAEL
302 39380 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3221
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3221
c 100067432 03/16/2023 TRACIE SUBY, BELINDA
302 38464 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1033
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1033
c 100067433 03/16/2023 TRACIE MCBEE MICHAEL
302 38992 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 177
MCBEE, JODELLE
¢} 100067434 03/16/2023 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3876
2300112
BATHTUB REPLACED W/WALK IN SHOWER
¢} 100067435 03/16/2023 SUSAN J&K SECURITY SOLUTIONS INC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 045294

2300113





04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 32/66

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
SPRINKLER MONITORING UPGRADE
CHARGE TO: 100-00000-44340 PER MARK MILLER
C 100067436 03/16/2023 SUSAN LASER FIRE PROTECTION LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 248.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2349
2300114
FIRE SPRINKLER REVISION
C 100067437 03/16/2023 SUSAN MATSON CUSTOM HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 286.50
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 286.50
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 286.50
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 859.50
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
2,744.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18027
2300108
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION
C 100067438 03/16/2023 TRACIE RAY, JIMMY W
301 BAILS/FINES BG710873-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80
100.00 CASH
(1.20) CASH
98.80
C 100067439 03/16/2023 TRACIE MARTIN, CAROL
303 DMV FEES AMY8070 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00
140.00 CASH
(8.00) CASH
132.00
C 100067440 03/16/2023 TRACIE SANCHEZ, SHEILA
303 DMV FEES AMS7539 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 172.00 CREDIT CARD 131672128
172.00 CREDIT CARD 131672128
C 100067441 03/16/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC
SPEC 0511-081-0394-2/7064-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 500.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13563
500.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13563
C 100067442 03/16/2023 DEBBIE BRABAZON TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13209
1201 NORDLAND
C 100067443 03/16/2023 JOSIAH VESTERDAHL, JOSEPH
303 APH5464 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00
370.00 CASH
(18.00) CASH
352.00
C 100067444 03/16/2023 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004387 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043832
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043832
c 100067445 03/16/2023 DEBBIE SIMONIS, TIFFANY
MR 0000004365 249-00000-13010 GARBAG 183.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3248216
183.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3248216
c 100067446 03/16/2023 DEBBIE CRESS FUNERAL HOME
MR 0000004373 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 805.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 69527441
805.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 69527441
c 100067447 03/16/2023 JOSIAH JP CULLEN AND SONS
302 38991 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
c 100067448 03/16/2023 JOSIAH GANDER, RICKY
301 BH3633486 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CREDIT CARD 131694251
187.00 CREDIT CARD 131694251
c 100067449 03/16/2023 JOSIAH BJORDAHL, RICHARD G
301 BI7645772 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1069
124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1069
c 100067450 03/17/2023 TRACIE SANFORD, JACK
301 BAILS/FINES BG710228-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 131712301
98.80 CREDIT CARD 131712301
c 100067451 03/17/2023 LISA JAROLIMEK, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37823
c 100067452 03/17/2023 LISA SAIELLI, ERICA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37820
c 100067453 03/17/2023 LISA PARISI, LORI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39949 38282
c 100067454 03/17/2023 LISA SHREVE, SAMUEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39893
c 100067455 03/17/2023 LISA CHRISTIANSON, LIZ
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067456 03/17/2023 LISA HALVERSON, MARY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39976
c 100067457 03/17/2023 LISA WANTA, JULIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100067458 03/17/2023 LISA HOEL, JEFF
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39000
C 100067459 03/17/2023 LISA MEHRHOFF, DEBBIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39896
C 100067460 03/17/2023 LISA MEHRHOFF, DEBBIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39895
C 100067461 03/17/2023 LISA ECKELBERG, KARISSA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765313-3
C 100067462 03/17/2023 LISA ROEKER, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 90.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
32943
C 100067463 03/17/2023 LISA ROMINE, LARA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100067464 03/17/2023 LISA HUTCHERSON, NICHOLAS
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI76467-6
C 100067465 03/17/2023 LISA UTTER, ANNEMARIE
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 135.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300109
C 100067466 03/17/2023 LISA NEDLOSE, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37819
C 100067467 03/17/2023 LISA SORG, DYLAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
8733
C 100067468 03/17/2023 LISA KOHRT, TRISTAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38343
C 100067469 03/17/2023 LISA KNICKMEIER, STEVE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39977
C 100067470 03/17/2023 LISA SPETH, KYLE





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38983
C 100067471 03/17/2023 LISA YORT, RYAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38994
C 100067472 03/17/2023 LISA NUTTY, SUSAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37822
C 100067473 03/17/2023 LISA WARRICK, JOHN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067474 03/17/2023 LISA PATTERSON, SUZANNE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067475 03/17/2023 LISA JAMES, JUSTIN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37043
C 100067476 03/17/2023 LISA PEREZ OCAMPO, NANCY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300115
C 100067477 03/17/2023 LISA GAILLORETO, SALVATORE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566679-1
C 100067478 03/17/2023 LISA GAILLORETO, SALVATORE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566680-2
C 100067479 03/17/2023 LISA GAILLORETO, SALVATORE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566681-3
C 100067480 03/17/2023 LISA PFLUEGER, COLIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764554-0
C 100067481 03/17/2023 LISA RHINERSON, ERIC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39215
C 100067482 03/17/2023 LISA BOWERS, CHRISTOPHER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38471
C 100067483 03/17/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300120
C 100067484 03/17/2023 LISA WAREHOUSE MADISON
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300116
C 100067485 03/17/2023 LISA LUND, ASHLEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067486 03/17/2023 LISA ALVIN, ANNA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39213
C 100067487 03/17/2023 LISA DENURE, SHELLEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39216
C 100067488 03/17/2023 LISA HANSEN, LINDSEY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300122
C 100067489 03/17/2023 LISA LEMIRE, JARET
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40055
C 100067490 03/17/2023 LISA ERNEST, OWEN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40022
C 100067491 03/17/2023 LISA KELLECI, CAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 150.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765325-1
C 100067492 03/17/2023 LISA EDEN, JACOB
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710971-2
C 100067493 03/17/2023 LISA REILLY, ALEXANDER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37816
C 100067494 03/17/2023 LISA THORNTON, HAYDEN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38472
C 100067495 03/17/2023 LISA NEWBRY, CASSIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39988
C 100067496 03/17/2023 LISA VANCE, CHEYANNE





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

c 100067497 03/17/2023 LISA SMYTH, BRENDA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

c 100067498 03/17/2023 LISA MAURER, DENNIS

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

c 100067499 03/17/2023 LISA COMSTOCK, COLLEEN

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

c 100067500 03/17/2023 TAMMY SCHAFER, JULIE

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH

c 100067501 03/17/2023 TRACIE JONES, JORDAN

302 38919 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00

302 38654 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00

302 39110 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
265.00 CREDIT CARD 131724796

c 100067502 03/17/2023 TRACIE JONES, JORDAN

303 AJVI866 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 245.00 CREDIT CARD 131725132
245.00 CREDIT CARD 131725132

¢} 100067503 03/17/2023 TAMMY CANNISTRARO RACHEL AND VINCENT

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5391

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

SCOUTING FOR FOOD CASH DONATIONS

c 100067504 03/17/2023 TRACIE BROWN, CAROLE

303 846UNZ 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 131732122
122.00 CREDIT CARD 131732122

c 100067505 03/17/2023 TRACIE AHN, NANCY

302 38664 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2830

LOHR, SPENCER

c 100067506 03/17/2023 TAMMY RAMSDEN, JAMAE

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 75.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2625

THE LAGERET RENEWAL

c 100067507 03/17/2023 EMILY NEWTON, ROBIN

301 BG7103456 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3679
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3679

c 100067508 03/17/2023 TAMMY EVER LIGHT SOLAR





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
206 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 550.00
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1061
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1010
550.00
SOLICITER LIC
c 100067509 03/17/2023 EMILY DECK, BRETT
302 40182 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
302 39168 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
80.00 CASH
¢} 100067510 03/17/2023 EMILY HATCHETT, DANASHA
302 39261 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CREDIT CARD 131759600
60.00 CREDIT CARD 131759600
c 100067516 03/17/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 232.74
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 232.74
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 232.74
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 698.22
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
2,421.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300110
c 100067511 03/18/2023 TRACIE JUEN, ANTHONY
302 PARKING FINES 39879 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131772201
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131772201
c 100067512 03/18/2023 TRACIE CHRISTENSON, NATHAN
303 DMV FEES APA8861 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 131772322
122.00 CREDIT CARD 131772322
¢} 100067513 03/18/2023 TRACIE CHAMBERLAIN, SHANE
303 TS2539 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 147.00 CREDIT CARD 131778960
147.00 CREDIT CARD 131778960
c 100067514 03/18/2023 TRACIE SKARE, WILLIAM
303 DMV FEES ALD9494 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 131779425
122.00 CREDIT CARD 131779425
c 100067515 03/18/2023 EMILY REIGLE, SHANE
302 40024 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 131789312
30.00 CREDIT CARD 131789312
c 100067552 03/19/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 MARCH DEFERRED COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,026.96
9901 FEBRUARY STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,552.41
63,579.37 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028732
c 100067517 03/20/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 5,235.01 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067518 03/20/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 939.18 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067519 03/20/2023 LISA MCCLURE, CHARLIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38996
C 100067520 03/20/2023 LISA STANTON, BJORN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 540.00

705.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300121
C 100067521 03/20/2023 LISA LOHR, STEPHANIE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38663
C 100067522 03/20/2023 LISA MILLER, NATHANIEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39211
C 100067523 03/20/2023 LISA BOURGAN, MIKHAIL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38283
C 100067524 03/20/2023 LISA DIMAGGIO, TONY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300127
C 100067525 03/20/2023 LISA CALDWELL, DYLAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39897
C 100067526 03/20/2023 LISA STONE, DANNY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39212
C 100067527 03/20/2023 LISA MCCARTY, STEPHANIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067528 03/20/2023 LISA FRITZ, WYATT
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39244
C 100067529 03/20/2023 LISA BOZACKI, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
39895
C 100067530 03/20/2023 LISA BOZACKI, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38986
C 100067531 03/20/2023 LISA FLINK, DAWN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40179
39167
C 100067532 03/20/2023 LISA MARTIN, ARYNN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39057
C 100067533 03/20/2023 LISA RAMIREZ, MARVIN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38661
C 100067534 03/20/2023 LISA BARKER, JULIANA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067535 03/20/2023 LISA WHITTEN, KAMERON

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764618-1

C 100067536 03/20/2023 LISA MANCERA, MIGUEL ANGEL FLORES

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38286

C 100067537 03/20/2023 LISA WALSH, AMANDA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067538 03/20/2023 LISA STEELE, MARI
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100067539 03/20/2023 LISA BROWN, CAROLE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 38.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067540 03/20/2023 LISA WAHLIN, REIJO

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39386

C 100067541 03/20/2023 LISA BRENNER, TAMMY

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

AE091225-1





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

03/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067542 03/20/2023 LISA TESLUK, MELISSA

DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067543
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067544
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067545
DOG
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067546
302

38665

c 100067547
301

38469

c 100067548
DOG
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067549
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067550
302

40110

c 100067551
902

ALCOHOL LICENSE

c 100067553
807

MUSIC APPRECIATION

c 100067554
807

MUSIC APPRECIATION

c 100067555
809

DOG LICENSE

03/20/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/20/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/20/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE

DOG LICENSE
03/20/2023 LISA
PARKING FINES
03/20/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
03/20/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE

DOG LICENSE
03/20/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/20/2023 LISA
PARKING FINES
03/20/2023 LISA

OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

03/20/2023 CINDY
SPECIAL GIFT FUND

03/20/2023 CINDY
SPECIAL GIFT FUND

03/20/2023
KITCHEN FUND

CINDY

100-00000-22110

WHYTE, DANIELLE
100-00000-22110

HEFTY, SHAWN
100-00000-22110

MAIN, CINDY
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

TRACY, NATHAN
100-52100-45130

ROBBINS, JUSTIN
100-00000-22210

SWENSON, CYLIE
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

KOLBERG, JENNIFER

100-00000-22110

BLOCK, JACOB
100-52100-45130

BARRETT, SHERRI
100-51420-44111

WALTER

232-54600-48502

232-54600-48502

100-54600-46600

DOG LICENSE

DOG LICENSE 34.
DOG LICENSE 34.
DOG LICENSE 21
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.
PARKING FINES 30.
COURT FINES 30.
DOG LICENSE 17
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.
DOG LICENSE 17.
PARKING FINES 30.
OPERATORS LICENSE 75.
SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 30.
SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 440.
PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 273.

17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

00

00

.00

50

00

00

.00

50

00

00

00

00

00

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 933

CASH

CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
273.00 CASH

C 100067556 03/20/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 2,000.00 CASH

2,000.00 CASH
\4 100067557 03/20/2023 CINDY **x*% YVOID *** WRONG AMOUNT PER CINDY M
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 0.00 Void Amount: 797.00
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067558 03/20/2023 CINDY DULLUM
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7040
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067559 03/20/2023 CINDY SMITH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3960
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067560 03/20/2023 CINDY WHITFORD
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 40.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3175
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067561 03/20/2023 CINDY WANTA
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3466
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067562 03/20/2023 CINDY GILBERT
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3810
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067563 03/20/2023 CINDY HARRIS
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6047
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067564 03/20/2023 CINDY HEGGESTAD
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11480
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067565 03/20/2023 CINDY BEUTEL
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 120.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8156
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067566 03/20/2023 CINDY TIPPLE
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1047
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067567 03/20/2023 CINDY GARDNER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8406
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067568 03/20/2023 CINDY SCHNUR
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 308





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067569 03/20/2023 CINDY SPRINGMAN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9494
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067570 03/20/2023 CINDY SCHUCK
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2259
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067571 03/20/2023 CINDY CRUZ
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1149
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067572 03/20/2023 CINDY SCHENKENBERG
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5075
ST PATS DINNER
C 100067573 03/20/2023 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100067574 03/20/2023 CINDY KITTELSON
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11163
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11163
C 100067575 03/20/2023 CINDY OTTNEY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3021
1,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3021
C 100067576 03/20/2023 CINDY FURSETH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3504
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3504
C 100067577 03/20/2023 CINDY ERDAHL
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12564
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12564
C 100067578 03/20/2023 CINDY ARTIS
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1341
JEFFERIES MEMORIAL
C 100067579 03/20/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 8.00 CASH
8.00 CASH
C 100067580 03/20/2023 CINDY
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100067581 03/20/2023 CINDY DAVIS
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9745

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9745





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067582 03/20/2023 CINDY CABLE
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6818
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6818
\4 100067583 03/20/2023 CINDY **x*% YVOID *** PER CINDY MCGLYNN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 0.00 Void Amount: 480.00

ST PATS DINNER

c 100067584
302
302

c 100067585
901
901
901
901

c 100067586
DOG
DOG

c 100067587
302

c 100067588
501

03/20/2023 MARY
38998
38999
03/20/2023 TAMMY

PUBLICATION FEE
LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
B BEER

CABERET (PAID 75 PREVIOUS)

03/20/2023 DEB
E230314 & DT26657
E230314 & DT26657

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100067589
501

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

c 100067590
DOG
DOG
c 100067591
902

03/20/2023 ALEX
39141

03/20/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY
03/20/2023 TAMMY
FOOD PANTRY
03/20/2023 TAMMY
230315 26658

230315 26658
03/20/2023 TAMMY

OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

LICENSE APP FOR KULDEEP KAUR

C 100067592
DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG

c 100067593

03/20/2023 DEB
E 230316, DT 26660
E 230316, DT 26660
E 23017, DT 26661
E 23017, DT 26661
03/20/2023 DEB

BALTHAZOR, SUSAN
100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130

DRIKKE LLC DBA LAGERET

100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110

JUVE, CECILIA
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

STRAUGHTER, ANDREW

100-52100-45130

NEAL, DEBRA
234-54420-48550

PARKEL, FRANK A
234-54420-48550

FRANK BARBARA
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

DIAMOND JUBILEE
100-51420-44111

TOFTE, DEBORAH

100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES

LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

PARKING FINES

DONATIONS

&KATHLEEN

INC

MACDONALD, RICHARD

DONATIONS

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

OPERATORS LICENSE

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE
DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

30.00
30.00

60.00
20.00
500.00

100.00
25.00

645.00

17.00

1.50

18.50

20.00

20.00

100.00

150.00

17.00
1.50

18.50

65.00

17.00
1.50
17.00
1.50

37.00

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CASH

CASH

CASH

CASH

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CHECK/MONEY

CASH

ORDER 10112

ORDER 2583

ORDER 2133

ORDER 5501

ORDER 2019

ORDER 2019

ORDER 10759





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG E 230279, DT 26662 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5512
DOG E 230279, DT 26662 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5512

c 100067594 03/20/2023 EMILY BRANSHI, AMY

303 489YNW 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 131897182
132.00 CREDIT CARD 131897182

c 100067602 03/20/2023 LISA

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 317.00 CASH

ST. PAT'S DINNER

C 100067595 03/21/2023 LISA LIBRARY DEPOSIT
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 74.15
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 66.25
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 51.60
192.00
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8613
142.00 CASH
192.00
C 100067596 03/21/2023 ALEX BECKWITH, BERNARD
303 APH5431 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 189.50
200.00 CASH
(10.50) CASH
189.50
C 100067597 03/21/2023 TAMMY LEITERMANN MICHAEL
DOG 230326 26667 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 230326 26667 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG 230325 26666 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG 230325 26666 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3026
C 100067598 03/21/2023 ALEX KRAHN, BRANDON
301 BI764591-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1101
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1101
C 100067599 03/21/2023 ALEX SWENSON, MATTHEW
302 39258 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
C 100067600 03/21/2023 SUSAN FRY, DONALD OR CAROLYN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 403.34 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1439
2300137
REMODEL FRONT PORCH
C 100067601 03/21/2023 SUSAN FRY, DONALD OR CAROLYN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00

140.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1440





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

03/31/2023

Page:

Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
2300138
REAR PORCH ADDITION
C 100067603 03/21/2023 SUSAN CLARK HEATING & COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18242
2300055 100.00
2300056 100.00
C 100067604 03/21/2023 DAVE BERNDT, SHAWN
SPEC 0511-061-5162-9/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 734.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5008
SPEC 0511-061-5162-9/7065-05 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 25.66

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

ACCOUNT 7065-05

c 100067605
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067606
401

2300139

c 100067607
405

2300140

c 100067608
301

B17654574

c 100067609
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067610
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067611
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206

2300135

c 100067612
401

03/21/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/21/2023 LISA

BUILDING PERMITS

03/21/2023 LISA
MISC BUILDING PERMIT

03/21/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
03/21/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/21/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/21/2023 LISA

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER

03/21/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS

EHR, NICOLE
100-00000-22110

LAUFENBERG, KRISTOFER
100-56300-44300

RETALLICK, KAITLYN
100-56300-44900

PELAGIO, LISA
100-00000-22210

PETERSON, ALEX
100-00000-22110

STEINMETZ, TERESA
100-00000-22110

ELDON HOMES

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550

MAD CITY BENNETT
100-56300-44300

DOG LICENSE

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

COURT FINES

DOG LICENSE

DOG LICENSE

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER

BUILDING PERMIT

34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

50.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
900.00
150.00

45.00

45.00

85.00
650.00

2,825.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

46/66





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

03/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 47/66

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300141
C 100067613 03/21/2023 LISA WAREHOUSE MADISON
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300142
C 100067614 03/21/2023 LISA WOODSTOCK, PATRICIA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067615 03/21/2023 LISA FRIEDMAN, LAURA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39137
C 100067616 03/21/2023 LISA VLASATY, TY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38982
C 100067617 03/21/2023 LISA LINEHAN, DANIEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38474
C 100067618 03/21/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 7,673.55 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067619 03/21/2023 EMILY DVORAK, TANNER
302 40001 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
302 40003 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
120.00 CREDIT CARD 131967479
C 100067620 03/22/2023 TRACIE MAYFIELD, KALA
301 BH566656-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5465
MAYFIELD, JOSH
C 100067621 03/22/2023 TRACIE HENSEL, MICHAEL
303 APH5465 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CASH
324.50 CASH
C 100067622 03/22/2023 TRACIE SLONIKER, CHERYL
302 40062 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001
C 100067623 03/22/2023 SUSAN HARDYMAN ROOFING LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2597
2300144
REROOF
C 100067624 03/22/2023 DEB FOSSUM, TODD
906 MISC LICENSES 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10263
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10263
C 100067625 03/22/2023 JOSIAH HOLVERSON, STEVEN





04/14/2023 02:53 PM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 48/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

303 APH5466 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 517.00 CREDIT CARD 132028400
517.00 CREDIT CARD 132028400

C 100067626 03/22/2023 JOSIAH HUMBOLDT, KATIE

302 40114 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH

C 100067627 03/23/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY HUMAN

MR 0000004388 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100067628 03/23/2023 LISA GILMAN, STEPHANIE

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

\ 100067629 03/23/2023 LISA *%% VOID *** WRONG DESCRIPTION

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 0.00 Void Amount: 75.00

DOG LICENSE

C 100067630 03/23/2023 LISA KRISTEN, DAVIS

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100067631 03/23/2023 LISA DEYOUNG, LUKE

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2000143

C 100067632 03/23/2023 LISA FOHR, NIKOLE

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 38.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067633 03/23/2023 LISA ROBINSON, KIMBERLY

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39852

C 100067634 03/23/2023 LISA ESPINOZA, YADIRA

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

B1765322-5

C 100067635 03/23/2023 LISA WAREHOUSE MADISON

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

2300129

v 100067636 03/23/2023 LISA **%* VOID *** WRONG AMOUNT

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 136.66

BH566346-4

C 100067637 03/23/2023 LISA ANDREAS, AMY

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE
C 100067638

03/23/2023 LISA

REISER, KARI





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 49/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100067639 03/23/2023 LISA BARTOLERIO, IRENA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39894

C 100067640 03/23/2023 LISA VOGELER-WUNSCH,

301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 136.60 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

BH566346-4

C 100067641 03/23/2023 LISA MAURER, REGINA

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100067642 03/23/2023 MARY SASS, JULIA

303 614MZL 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2306
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2306

C 100067643 03/23/2023 MARY PROUGH, CHRISTOPHER

303 497UNN 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5938
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5938

¢} 100067644 03/23/2023 TAMMY MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC

906 CLASS B BEER 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00

906 CLASS B LIQUOR 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 500.00

906 PUBLICATION FEE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 20.00
620.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9491

C 100067645 03/23/2023 LISA MDS FITNESS-STOUGHTON LLC

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 63.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7683

2022 PP TAXES

58-322116

2819146

C 100067646 03/23/2023 JOSIAH RICHARD BJELDE

302 35910 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 132092329
20.00 CREDIT CARD 132092329

C 100067647 03/23/2023 JOSIAH TAYLOR, MONISHA

302 39904 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH

C 100067648 03/24/2023 TRACIE HETA, NAIM

303 DMV FEES 510YTA 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 132111148
132.00 CREDIT CARD 132111148

C 100067649 03/24/2023 CANDEE TORGERSON, JEAN

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 100.00

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 500.00

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 20.00

906 MISC LICENSES CABARET 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 100.00

906 MISC LICENSES POOL TABLE 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 35.00

906 MISC LICENSES JUKEBOX 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 10.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 50/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
206 MISC LICENSES DEVICES / 5 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 175.00
940.00 CREDIT CARD 132116594

LIQUOR LICENSE 2023-2024

c 100067650
303

c 100067651
303

c 100067652
901
901
901
906
906

03/24/2023 TRACIE
DMV FEES ALV3365

03/24/2023 TRACIE
DMV FEES APC3263

03/24/2023 TAMMY
PUBLICATION FEE

LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
MISC LICENSES DEVICES 2
MISC LICENSES TABACCO

WALMART STOUGHTON LIQUOR

c 100067653
303

c 100067654
302

302

302

c 100067656
3RIV

3 RIVERS

c 100067657
3RIV

3 RIVERS

c 100067655
9901

03/25/2023
TG8632

MARY

03/25/2023 JOSIAH
40181
39166

37814

03/26/2023 LISA
3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT

03/26/2023 LISA
3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT

03/27/2023 DAVE

2021 DIVIDEND DECLARED IN 2022

c 100067658
401

2300149

c 100067659
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100067660
902

03/27/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS

03/27/2023 LISA
DOG LICENSE
03/27/2023 LISA

OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL

FERGUSON, RANDALL
100-52100-46290

FRIEDLI, RICKY
100-52100-46290

QUARLES
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44110
100-51420-44150
100-51420-44150

SMILEY, AUSTIN
100-52100-46290

MAURER, ALEXANDRIA
100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130
100-52100-45130

3 RIVERS
603-00000-13016

3 RIVERS
603-00000-13016

CVMIC
100-88888-48116

PLUCINSKI, STEVE
100-56300-44300

GOETZ, KIRSTEN
100-00000-22110

KOZENSKI, DIANA
100-51420-44111

MVD FEES

MVD FEES

LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE
MISC. LICENSE

MVD FEES

PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES
PARKING FINES

AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI

AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI

DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY

BUILDING PERMIT

DOG LICENSE

OPERATORS LICENSE

122.

122.

104.

104.

339.

339.

40.
80.
80.

200.

1,237.

394.

9,384.

55.

17.

75.

00

00

00

00

50

50

00
00
00

00

83

80

00

00

00

00

CREDIT CARD 132116790

CREDIT CARD 132116790

CREDIT CARD 132127011

CREDIT CARD 132127011

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 898337

CREDIT CARD 132200279

CREDIT CARD 132200279

CASH

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207196983

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067661 03/27/2023 LISA GONZALEZ, CECILIA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067662 03/27/2023 LISA KRESS, ADAM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067663 03/27/2023 LISA THRUMAN, JEANNIE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
C 100067664 03/27/2023 LISA KELLOM, DEETTA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI1764568-0
C 100067665 03/27/2023 LISA ELDON HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 197.94
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 197.94
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 197.94
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 593.82
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1203 CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 650.00
2,212.64 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300150
C 100067666 03/27/2023 LISA FURILLO, FRANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067667 03/27/2023 LISA BENRUD, DAVID
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067668 03/27/2023 LISA AMOS, BETH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067669 03/27/2023 LISA VELEZ, GIAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566344-2
C 100067670 03/27/2023 LISA MAVES, JENNIFER
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765316-6
C 100067671 03/27/2023 LISA SLINDE, MONICA





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 52/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067672 03/27/2023 LISA SHADE, MARCUS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067673 03/27/2023 LISA MILLER, TIM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 0.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067674 03/27/2023 LISA TRUNKHILL, TERESA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
OPERATORS LICENSE
¢} 100067675 03/27/2023 TAMMY MOLITOR CHRIS AND CAROLYN
906 MISC LICENSES CHICKEN REGISTR 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2929
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2929
C 100067676 03/27/2023 DEB WALKER, JAMES
DOG E23057 & DT26687 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2769
DOG E23057 & DT26687 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2769
C 100067677 03/27/2023 DEBBIE LEIKNESS, JAMES E
SPEC 0511-061-6550-7/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 60.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5050
60.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5050
¢} 100067678 03/27/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004389 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70348
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70348
C 100067679 03/27/2023 DEBBIE VIKE, GREG S
SPEC 0511-092-9190-0/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 4,947.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 43427105
4,947.11 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 43427105
¢} 100067680 03/27/2023 DEBBIE GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY
MR 0000004380 100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 670.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103514
670.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103514
C 100067681 03/27/2023 DEBBIE ACKLEY, CAITLIN
SPEC 0511-061-6441-9/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 308.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1529
308.55 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1529
¢} 100067682 03/27/2023 DEBBIE ALLIANT ENERGY
MR 0000004366 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 1,137.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000438533
MR 0000004366 410-00000-13010 PREVM 685.00
1,822.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000438533
C 100067683 03/27/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 OPEN GYN 100-55300-46750-324522REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-OPEN 139.00
1001 COMMUNITY GARDEN 100-55300-46750-324535REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDE 355.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300C PARK RESERVATIONS 75.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 53/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
569.00
355.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
214.00 CASH
569.00
c 100067684 03/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 7,548.73 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
c 100067685 03/28/2023 LISA POTRATZ, DANIEL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067686 03/28/2023 LISA WISE, HEATHER
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067687 03/28/2023 LISA HOFFMAN, SHARON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067688 03/28/2023 LISA BERGMAN, CARRIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067689 03/28/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-502220TICKET SALES (350.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 487.20
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 990.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 990.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,020.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,410.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 530.00
9901 GIFT CERTIFICATES/CARDS 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 665.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,505.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 90.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (1,960.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 510.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 62.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 176.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (260.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 54/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 271.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,760.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 770.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (43.75)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (350.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 662.89
9901 SHIPPING/CONV FEE/CC 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 1,362.28
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEES 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 175.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 563.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS (180.86
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 5,634.72

20,604.98

297.20 CASH

20,307.78 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD

20,604.98
3-1-23 TO 3-15-23
¢} 100067690 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004336 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 552.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1035
MR 0000004336 100-00000-13010 MAGSP 3,052.00

3,604.61 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1035
¢} 100067691 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004220 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 963.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
MR 0000004220 100-00000-13010 TEIGEN 1,821.65

2,784.69 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
¢} 100067692 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004267 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 1,370.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125

1,370.52 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
¢} 100067693 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004299 100-00000-13010 TEIGEN 3,774.41 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
MR 0000004299 100-00000-13010 TEIGEN 677.13
MR 0000004299 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 9,676.87

14,128.41 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
¢} 100067694 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERS
MR 0000004329 100-00000-13010 PCOLE 1,653.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
MR 0000004329 100-00000-13010 TEIGEN 428.57

2,081.79 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1125
\4 100067695 03/28/2023 DEBBIE *** YVOID *** CLERICAL ERROR
1003 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBA 0.00 Void Amount: 769.99
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 0.00 Void Amount: 630.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 0.00 Void Amount: 20.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 0.00 Void Amount: 273.50
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 0.00 Void Amount: 36.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-32450CREC PROGRAM-NEW PROGRAMS 0.00 Void Amount: 50.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 0.00 Void Amount: -175.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 0.00 Void Amount: 560.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324566REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 0.00 Void Amount: 275.01
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N 0.00 Void Amount: -222.91





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 55/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3123243
c 100067696 03/28/2023 DEBBIE PHELPS, BRIAN
SPEC 0511-082-9360-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 485.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2967
485.30 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2967
c 100067697 03/28/2023 DEBBIE GUENTHER, ADAM
SPEC 0511-082-9341-9/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,165.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1066
1,165.82 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1066
c 100067698 03/28/2023 DEBBIE SDS BUILDERS, INC
SPEC 0511-082-7241-2/7069-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,732.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9188
1,732.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9188
¢} 100067699 03/28/2023 DEBBIE STANLEY CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLC
SPEC 0511-063-4023-7/7067-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,657.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1212
1,657.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1212
¢} 100067700 03/28/2023 DEBBIE TOWN N COUNTRY TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1101
500 VETERANS RD
¢} 100067701 03/28/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 50146
2320 JACKSON ST 320
c 100067702 03/28/2023 MARY BAKER, MELISSA
301 BG710257-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CASH
98.80 CASH
c 100067703 03/28/2023 MARY HILGER, JENNIFER
302 39869 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CASH
60.00 CASH
c 100067704 03/28/2023 LISA GRAF, LINDA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
50.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
c 100067705 03/28/2023 DEBBIE CHCIAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012922
1025 HOEL AVE
c 100067706 03/28/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012856
1244 VIRGIN LAKE DR
c 100067707 03/28/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012836
409 (415) PINE STREET
425 PINE STREET
¢} 100067708 03/28/2023 DEBBIE EPIC PROPERTY SERVICES
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CREDIT CARD 132384381





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 56/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2460 STATE HWY 138
0510 014 7517 2
C 100067709 03/28/2023 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997750
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100067710 03/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25731
400 S MONROE ST
C 100067711 03/28/2023 ALEX HALVERSON, CHRIS
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CREDIT CARD 132386420
15.00 CREDIT CARD 132386420
C 100067712 03/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25757
1603 CHAPIN LANE
C 100067713 03/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25652
1409 NORDLAND
C 100067714 03/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25623
1123 ABEL CT
925 SUMMIT AVE
C 100067715 03/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25596
1121 ABEL
1808 CEDARBROOK
¢} 100067716 03/28/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 36029
616 E MAIN ST
¢} 100067717 03/28/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35967
611 KENSINGTON SQ
C 100067718 03/28/2023 DEB HOPEN, LINDA
DOG E230362 & DT26692 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E230362 & DT26692 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG E230363 & DT26693 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E230363 & DT26693 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00 CASH
C 100067719 03/28/2023 DEB FASCHING, LOIS
DOG E230364 & DT26694 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1532
DOG E230364 & DT26694 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1532
C 100067720 03/28/2023 ALEX COREY, CHRISTOPHER





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 57/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
303 AFG1935 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3245
132.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3245
c 100067721 03/28/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBA 769.99
1003 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 630.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324508REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 20.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324565REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBA 273.50
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-55300-46750-324538REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 36.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 50.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL (175.00
1003 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 560.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324566REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 275.01
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (222.91)
2,216.59 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3123243
c 100067726 03/28/2023 LISA HURLEY, JESSE
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
225.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300154
c 100067722 03/29/2023 LISA SCHULZ, LANA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067723 03/29/2023 LISA BERGMAN, CARRIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100067724 03/29/2023 LISA BARNES, CORTNEE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39143
c 100067725 03/29/2023 TRACIE VITENSE, STACY
302 39007 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 132445176
MILLER, TRAVIS
c 100067727 03/29/2023 TRACIE CASTRO, JONATHAN
301 BG710271-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000698216
CK BY STATE OF WI / DOC
c 100067728 03/29/2023 TAMMY SMITHBACK JAY
DOG 230373 26698 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 230373 26698 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100067729 03/29/2023 TRACIE BUCKLEY, SCOTT
302 39384 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100067730 03/29/2023 SUSAN ALTENBURG, DAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 CASH





04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 58/66

Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
2300158
RESIDING
C 100067731 03/29/2023 SUSAN METZLER ROOFING INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 135.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14442

2300159 45.00 REROOF

2300160

45.00

2300161 45.00

c
303

c
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206

100067732

100067733

2300147
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

c
405
402
404
403
401
406
401
401
405
1206
409
409

100067734

2300131
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION

C

DOG
DOG
DOG
DOG

405
402

100067735

100067736

REROOF
REROOF

03/29/2023 TRACIE
DMV FEES LV3498

03/29/2023 SUSAN
MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT
BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS
BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER

03/29/2023 SUSAN

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HVAC PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMITS
STORMWATER AND EROSION
BUILDING PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS

MISC BUILDING PERMIT

TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS

03/29/2023 DEB
E230376 DT 26701
E230376 DT 26701
E230377 DT 26702
E230377 DT 26702
03/29/2023 SUSAN

MISC BUILDING PERMIT
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

MCGRANE, WILLIAM

100-52100-46290

MVD FEES

SANCTIFIED HOMES & CONSTRUCTION LLC

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310
100-56300-44330
100-56300-44320
100-56300-44300
224-53300-46325
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44300
100-56300-44900
100-53300-46550
223-55300-42190
223-55300-42190

ELBOROUGH, IVYANNE

100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

LENNAR CORPORATION

100-56300-44900
100-56300-44310

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER

MISC PERMITS

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

HEATING PERMIT

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT
STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
BUILDING PERMIT

BUILDING PERMIT

MISC PERMITS

TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE
DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

MISC PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMIT

143.00

160.00 CASH
(17.00) CASH

143.00

50.00
376.14
376.14
376.14

3,950.00

6,725.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6725.00

17.00
1.50
17.00
1.50

37.00 CASH

50.00
230.34





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 59/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 230.34
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 230.34
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 691.02
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
6,451.04 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1994180
2300132
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION
o 100067737 03/29/2023 SUSAN LENNAR CORPORATION
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 50.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 231.78
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 231.78
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 231.78
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 695.34
406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 150.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 650.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 3,950.00
409 IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS 223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 94.00
6,459.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1994179
2300130
NEW HOME CONSTRUCTION
o 100067738 03/29/2023 DEB KIND, SUE/ROBERT
DOG E226447 DT26703 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E226447 DT26703 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG E226448 DT 26704 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG E226448 DT 26704 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
37.00
34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 16087
3.00 CASH
37.00
o 100067739 03/29/2023 DEB KRETSCHMANN, DACIA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 75.00 CASH
75.00 CASH
o 100067740 03/29/2023 JOSIAH MIELKE, MARY
303 590VVP 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 132480520
122.00 CREDIT CARD 132480520
o 100067741 03/30/2023 LISA ALEXANDER, JULIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
o 100067742 03/30/2023 LISA DENIG, TYLER
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100067743 03/30/2023 LISA NELSON, JANET
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39385
C 100067744 03/30/2023 LISA LINDAAS,MICHELLE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067745 03/30/2023 LISA HALVERSON, ANN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067746 03/30/2023 LISA JOHNSON, MAXINE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067747 03/30/2023 LISA SALAZAR, SERGIO
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39983
C 100067748 03/30/2023 LISA FRANCKSEN, ERIC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37041
C 100067749 03/30/2023 LISA JOHNSON, AARON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067750 03/30/2023 LISA BROCKNER, CHRISTEN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067751 03/30/2023 LISA BROCKNER, CHRISTEN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067752 03/30/2023 LISA SCHOECHERT, BRITTANY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38473
C 100067753 03/30/2023 LISA SzZUDY, DORIAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39892
C 100067754 03/30/2023 DEBBIE BRABAZON TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13224

1425 NYGAARD





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 61/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067755 03/30/2023 JENNIFER MARY COX
1203 CEMETERY FEES 100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 925.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1005

GRAVE PURCHASE AT WHEELER PRAIRIE
PLUS PERPETUAL CARE COST

c 100067756
1210

WOOD

c 100067757
1202
1202

YARDWASTE STICKER

c 100067758
1205

E-WASTE

c 100067759
SPEC

c 100067760
DOG

DOG

c 100067761
401

2300157

c 100067762
303

c 100067763
301

301

c 100067764
SPEC

c 100067765
SPEC

c 100067766
SPEC

c 100067767

03/30/2023 JENNIFER
TREE COMM LUMBER SALES

03/30/2023 JENNIFER
YARD WASTE FEES
YARD WASTE FEES

03/30/2023 JENNIFER
ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE

03/30/2023 DEBBIE
0511-061-5358-3/7065-05

03/30/2023 TAMMY
230381 26705

230381 26705

03/30/2023 LISA
BUILDING PERMITS

03/30/2023 JOSIAH
TG8633

03/30/2023 JOSIAH
38462

39218

03/30/2023 DEBBIE

0511-061-6484-8/7066-05

03/30/2023 DEBBIE
0511-061-6582-9/7066-01

03/30/2023 DEBBIE
0511-061-5304-7/7065-10

03/31/2023 DEBBIE

GRAND INSPIRED
236-56900-46470

ERIC SMEDAL
100-53300-46435
224-53300-46435

249-53620-46309

SHARP, SCOTT R
270-00000-42100

MANSON, DANIEL
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

JANSEN, VAUGHAN
100-56300-44300

VINJE, DUANE
100-52100-46290

STANFLEY, BRANDI
100-00000-22210
100-00000-22210

FRISCH, PATRICK D
270-00000-42100

BROWNING, DAVID J
270-00000-42100

WENZEL, WILLIAM H
270-00000-42100

STOUGHTON UTILITIES

LUMBER SALES

YARD WASTE SITE FEES
YARD WASTE SITE FEES

ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES

CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

BUILDING PERMIT

MVD FEES

COURT FINES
COURT FINES

CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK

CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK

CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK

250.00

15.00
5.00

30.00

1,433.92

1,433.92

17.00
1.50

18.50

85.00

317.50

317.50

30.00
30.00

60.00

241.23

241.23

189.34

189.34

1,941.88

1,941.88

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1049

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7047

CASH

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8466

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8466

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8005

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8005

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CREDIT CARD 132571291

CREDIT CARD 132571291

CREDIT CARD 132572880

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 830811

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 830811

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17850

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17850





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 62/66
User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
9901 MARCH C DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,006.58
9901 MARCH RETIREMENT 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 34,138.74
9901 LONG DEB WA 300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES 55,755.00
9901 LONG DEBT WW 300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES 37,170.00
128,070.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28759
¢} 100067768 03/31/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004401 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 31,135.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28759
MR 0000004401 100-00000-13010 VISION 143.48
MR 0000004401 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
MR 0000004401 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 605.19
MR 0000004401 100-00000-13010 HR 268.00
MR 0000004401 223-00000-13010 911 442.76
MR 0000004401 411-00000-13010 RENT 668.23
33,285.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28759
c 100067769 03/31/2023 ALEX VOLKMANN, MITCHELL
303 333TUJ 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 132626000
132.00 CREDIT CARD 132626000
c 100067770 03/31/2023 LISA KPW HOSPITALITY LLC
9903 ROOM TAX 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 21,516.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207334540
TRU BY HILTON
4TH QTR 2022 ROOM TAX
¢} 100067771 03/31/2023 SUSAN MADDEN PROPERTY ASSOCIATES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 115.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 006660
2300164
TEMP USE: KOPKE'S/FARMER'S MARKET
c 100067772 03/31/2023 ALEX MITCHELL, MALIK
303 RD9598 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 208.75 CREDIT CARD 132644938
208.75 CREDIT CARD 132644938
c 100067773 03/31/2023 ALEX ODEGAARD, MICHAEL
303 AB3164 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 132650845
137.00 CREDIT CARD 132650845
¢} 100067774 03/31/2023 SUSAN JF AHERN MECHANICAL CONTRACTING DIV
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7562
2300166
ALTERED FIRE ALARM
¢} 100067775 03/31/2023 SUSAN JF AHERN MECHANICAL CONTRACTING DIV
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7561
2300167
ALTERED FIRE ALARM
¢} 100067776 03/31/2023 SUSAN JF AHERN MECHANICAL CONTRACTING DIV
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 215.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7563
2300168

ALTERED FIRE ALARM
C 100067777

03/31/2023

ALEX

NELSON, TODD





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 63/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

301 BAILS/FINES C78232KRCN 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 691.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5229
691.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5229

c 100067778 03/31/2023 TRACIE OLSEN, BRIAN

301 BAILS/FINES BG710970-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CREDIT CARD 132667533
98.80 CREDIT CARD 132667533

c 100067779 03/31/2023 TRACIE WILBERG, CHRIS

303 DMV FEES ADP2345 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 132672080
132.00 CREDIT CARD 132672080

c 100067780 03/31/2023 TRACIE DEASON, TRISTAN

301 BAILS/FINES BH363177-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CASH
187.00 CASH

c 100067782 03/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 616.21 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

c 100067783 03/31/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 4,589.11 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

Total of 719 Receipts 760,263.73

*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***

100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 63.52

100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71

100-00000-13010 CO YOU 1,820.66

100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 39,802.50

100-00000-13010 FSAYC 8,631.68

100-00000-13010 HR 268.00

100-00000-13010 LIFE I 605.19

100-00000-13010 MAGSP 3,052.00

100-00000-13010 MOW 170.00

100-00000-13010 PCOLE 14,216.26

100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 31,135.66

100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46

100-00000-13010 ST OPE 1,137.48

100-00000-13010 TEIGEN 6,701.76

100-00000-13010 VISION 143.48

100-00000-13025 CEM-0/ 1,475.00

100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 8,398.17

100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,293.42

100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 34,138.74

100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 3,045.36

100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 2,055.00

100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 14,400.76

100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 2,110.00

100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 925.00

100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 1,695.00

100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 77.00

100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 6,770.00

100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 73.00

100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 40.00

100-52100-46290

MVD FEES






04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 64/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00
100-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 15.00
100-53300-46550 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 6,500.00
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 3.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 3,746.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 64.00
100-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 13,940.01
100-54600-47361 DC - MA CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 254.51
100-54600-47362 DC - CONGREGATE MEAL CHARGES 5,444.00
100-54600-47363 DC - HOME DELIVERED MEAL CHARGES 8,382.00
100-54600-47390 TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS 7,750.00
100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 3,870.16
100-54910-46540 CEMETERY FEES 1,575.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 75.00
100-55300-46750-32450800 REC PROGRAM-FITNESS 60.00
100-55300-46750-32452200 REC PROGRAM-BASKETBALL-OPEN GYM 139.00
100-55300-46750-32453500 REC PROGRAM-COMMUNITY GARDEN 990.00
100-55300-46750-32453800 REC PROGRAM-PICKLEBALL 36.00
100-55300-46751-32600000 SWIM POND 90.00
100-55300-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL 1,484.99
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 1,120.00
100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 915.00
100-55300-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-FOOTBALL-YOUTH FLAG 448.50
100-55300-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE 550.01
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 1,420.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (536.59)
100-55500-50210 TELEPHONE 32.64
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 14,651.60
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 3,256.42
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 4,294.92
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 3,166.42
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 2,860.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 23,586.39
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 50.00
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 875.00
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 9,384.00
215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 132.95
215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 227.30
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 619.22
223-00000-13010 911 442.76
223-55300-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS 22,653.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62,552.41
224-53300-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 1,650.00
224-53300-46435 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 5.00
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 18.00
230-54600-47360 DC - CASE MANAGEMENT CHARGES 2,082.99
231-54600-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 10,000.00
232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 10,900.00
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 25.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 5,480.00
236-56900-46470 LUMBER SALES 250.00
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 265.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 662.89
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 5,734.72
245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 90.00
245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,020.00
245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 245.00
245-00000-26500-50223009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00

245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 210.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 03/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

03/31/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

65/66

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 630.00
245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 665.00
245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 271.00
245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,410.00
245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 530.00
245-00000-26500-50223019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (43.75)
245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 650.00
245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 770.00
245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,505.00
245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 487.20
245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,980.00
245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (1,960.00)
245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 80.00
245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (84.00)
245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (40.00)
245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 250.00
245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 62.50
245-00000-26500-50223034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (350.00)
245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 510.00
245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 500.00
245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES (350.00)
245-00000-46742-50223040 TICKET SALES 1,760.00
245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES 1,362.28
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 175.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 382.14
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 21,516.02
249-00000-13010 GARBAG 183.59
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 240.00
252-52100-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 20.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 56,105.33
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 33.70
300-00000-13010 FIRE-D 12,640.22
300-00000-49228 TRANS IN UTILITES (ONE SIDED) 92,925.00
410-00000-13010 FIRE-C 30,786.03
410-00000-13010 PREVM 685.00
411-00000-13010 RENT 668.23
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89
412-00000-13010 FIRE-E 6,704.21
603-00000-13010 EMS-0 11,011.19
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 65,690.92
TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 760,263.73
**% TOTAL BY FUND ***
100 GENERAL FUND 320,629.79
215 LIBRARY FUND 360.25
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 619.22
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 23,095.76
224 STORM SEWER FUND 64,207.41
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 18.00
230 TOWN SENIOR PROGRAMMING 2,082.99
231 SENIORS IN NEED 10,000.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 10,925.00
234 FOOD PANTRY 5,480.00
236 TREE COMMISSION 250.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 265.00





04/14/2023 02:53 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 66/66

User: DAVE Post Date from 03/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 20,604.98
247 TOURISM FUND 21,516.02
249 REFUSE FUND 423.59
252 K9 FUND 20.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 56,139.03
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 105,565.22
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 31,471.03
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 3,184.12
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 6,704.21
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 76,702.11
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 760,263.73
***% TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 144,407.61
(C) CASH 13,217.10
(CC) CREDIT CARD 11,659.35
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 570,671.89
(

OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 20,307.78
TOTAL: 760,263.73






04/14/2023 02:55 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 96,342.99 32,114.33 289,029.01 25.00
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 96,342.99 32,114.33 289,029.01 25.00
OTHER TAXES
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 23.43 13.43 246.57 8.68
OTHER TAXES 270.00 270.00 23.43 13.43 246.57 8.68
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 112,643.42 32,127.76 289,275.58 28.03
Account Type: Expenditure
WAGES
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 27,087.20 15,924.00 110,912.80 19.63
100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,716.60 0.00 (1,716.60) 100.00
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 23,228.15 13,845.61 96,764.85 19.36
100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 297.59 0.00 (297.59) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 14,140.50 0.00 (14,140.50) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 2,260.85 0.00 (2,260.85) 100.00
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 1,100.55 400.20 (1,100.55) 100.00
100-51510-50126-41500000 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 529.16 0.00 (529.16) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
WAGES 245,621.00 259,843.00 70,360.60 30,169.81 189,482.40 27.08
BENEFITS
100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 43.06 0.00 (43.06) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 2,420.36 0.00 (2,420.36) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 330.49 0.00 (330.49) 100.00
100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 188.55 0.00 (188.55) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5,434.33 0.00 (5,434.33) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 841.76 0.00 (841.76) 100.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 3,840.53 2,256.08 16,037.47 19.32
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 3,496.26 2,051.53 14,173.74 19.79
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 12,368.88 6,184.44 61,656.12 16.71
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 560.40 280.20 2,802.60 16.66
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 194.62 97.31 35.38 84.62
BENEFITS 113,111.00 115,166.00 29,719.24 10,869.56 85,446.76 25.81
OPERATIONAL
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 4,900.82 227.04 (3,400.82) 326.72
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 97.41 0.00 5,902.59 1.62
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,963.91 569.93 (963.91) 196.39
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 70.00 0.00 30.00 70.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,077.21 375.29 16,922.79 5.98
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 158.24 0.00 (158.24) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 25.00 0.00 275.00 8.33
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 456.23 0.00 (456.23) 100.00






04/14/2023 02:55 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND

OPERATIONAL 26,910.00 26,910.00 8,748.82 1,172.26 18,161.18 32.51
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 108,828.66 42,211.63 293,090.34 27.08
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 3,814.76 (10,083.87) (3,814.76)

Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS

100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 32,829.99 10,943.33 98,490.01 25.00
PROPERTY TAX OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 32,829.99 10,943.33 98,490.01 25.00
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 32,829.99 10,943.33 98,490.01 25.00
Account Type: Expenditure

OPERATIONAL

100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 16,000.00 16,000.00 104.67 4,906.87 15,895.33 0.65
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 728.00 241.50 1,972.00 26.96
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 60,000.00 60,000.00 1,068.00 0.00 58,932.00 1.78
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 31,200.00 0.00 13,800.00 69.33
OPERATIONAL 131,320.00 131,320.00 33,100.67 5,148.37 98,219.33 25.21
Total Expenditure: 131,320.00 131,320.00 33,100.67 5,148.37 98,219.33 25.21
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (270.68) 5,794.96 270.68

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 516,962.00 533,239.00 145,473.41 43,071.09 387,765.59 27.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 516,962.00 533,239.00 141,929.33 47,360.00 391,309.67 26.62

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,544.08 (4,288.91) (3,544.08) 100.00







04/14/2023 02:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 1,971.51 657.17 5,914.49 25.00
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 0.00 0.00 246,762.00 0.00
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 18,959.50 8,458.25 87,040.50 17.89
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 555.05 181.54 (555.05) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 21,486.06 9,296.96 339,161.94 5.96
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 65,281.32 29,742.18 295,366.68 18.10
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 65,281.32 29,742.18 295,366.68 18.10
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 (43,795.26) (20,445.22) 43,795.26

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 21,486.06 9,296.96 339,161.94 5.96
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 360,648.00 65,281.32 29,742.18 295,366.68 18.10

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (43,795.26) (20,445.22) 43,795.26 100.00







04/14/2023 03:10 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00) (1,965,513.00) (496,132.04) (165,376.08) (1,469,380.96) 25.24
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 2,402.98 2,419.36 9,597.02 20.02
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 339,405.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 51,989.00 23,586.39 23,586.39 28,402.61 45.37
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 0.00 0.00 10,100.00 0.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 29.31 0.00 470.69 5.86
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 0.00 0.00 539,978.00 0.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 0.00 0.00 40,627.00 0.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 0.00 0.00 252,162.00 0.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 0.00 0.00 61,156.00 0.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 0.00 0.00 40,042.00 0.00
100-88888-45120 ROOM TAX LATE PENALTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 181.56 50.70 (81.56) 181.56
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 2,380.00 875.00 10,620.00 18.31
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 71,574.39 71,574.39 74,881.61 48.87
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 50.00
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 50.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 80,000.00 168,170.84 56,210.49 (88,170.84) 210.21
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 12,500.00 18,384.00 18,384.00 (5,884.00) 147.07
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 61.04 0.00 938.96 6.10
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2.24 0.00 (2.24) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 451,062.00 0.00 0.00 451,062.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (350,700.00) 0.00 0.00 (350,700.00) 0.00
100-88888-49930 FUND BAL APPLIED - CARRYFORWARDS 0.00 3,863.00 0.00 0.00 3,863.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 475,119.00 (144,359.29) 12,724.25 619,478.29 (30.38)
Account Type: Expenditure
100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 720.34 720.34 779.66 48.02
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 123,426.00 123,425.50 22,162.50 0.50 100.00
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 8,227.00 8,227.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: 436,500.00 475,119.00 389,338.84 22,882.84 85,780.16 81.95
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (533,698.13) (10,158.59) 533,698.13
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 475,119.00 (144,359.29) 12,724.25 619,478.29 30.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 436,500.00 475,119.00 389,338.84 22,882.84 85,780.16 81.95
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (533,698.13) (10,158.59) 533,698.13 100.00






Page: 2/2

04/14/2023 03:10 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED







04/14/2023 03:12 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
Account Type: Revenue
261-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6 0) 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6 0) 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 (66.30) 0.00
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 5,124.99 1,708.33 15,375.01 25.00
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 150.66 129.42 (150.66) 100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 32,500.00 5,275.65 1,837.75 27,224.35 16.23
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 816.34 408.17 4,183.66 16.33
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 877.50 877.50 26,122.50 3.25
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 112.50 0.00 37.50 75.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 32,500.00 1,806.34 1,285.67 30,693.66 5.56
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 3,469.31 552.08 (3,469.31)
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 857.02 320.50 (607.02) 342.81
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) .00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 19,000.00 857.02 320.50 18,142.98 4.51
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 857.02 320.50 (857.02)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 51,500.00 6,132.67 2,091.95 45,367.33 11.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 51,500.00 1,806.34 1,285.67 49,693.66 3.51
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 4,326.33 806.28 (4,326.33) 100.00






04/14/2023 03:14 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023  MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 12,251.25 4,083.75 36,753.75 25.00
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 49,005.00 12,251.25 4,083.75 36,753.75 25.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 (3,600.00) 100.00
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 43,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 36,000.00 16.67
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 275.40 0.00 (275.40) 100.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 275.40 275.40 3,029.60 8.33
100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 275.40 0.00 (275.40) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 49,005.00 11,626.20 3,875.40 37,378.80 23.72
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 625.05 208.35 (625.05)

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY commiTree Carryforward resolution has not been completed yet.
Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,410.80 74.64 (1,410.80) 241.08
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 5,600.00 2,410.80 74.64 3,189.20 43.05
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 (2,410.80) (74.64) 2,410.80

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL Carryforward resolution has not been completed yet.

Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE
Account Type: Revenue

100-51115-49204 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 0.00 100.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51115-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 18,300.00 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 0.00

Net - Dept 51115 - DEI TASK FORCE 0.00 0.00 18,300.00 18,300.00 (18,300.00)





04/14/2023 03:14 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 24.66

Page: 2/2

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 75,405.00 30,551.25 22,383.75 44,853.75 40.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 75,405.00 14,037.00 3,950.04 61,368.00 18.62

0.00 0.00 16,514.25 18,433.71 (16,514.25) 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES






04/14/2023 03:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 04/30/2023 MONTH 04/30/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND
Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES Stoughton Area Community Foundation
Account Type: Revenue
254-54980-43310 FED GRANT - ARPA 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure
254-54980-50396 GRANT EXPENDITURES 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 54980 - OTHER HEALTH HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue
254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 12,274.48 0.00 (12,274.48) 100.00
254-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 184,730.00 12,274.48 0.00 172,455.52 6.64
Account Type: Expenditure
254-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND Ambulance 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 0.00 184,730.00 0.00 0.00 184,730.00 0.00
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 12,274.48 0.00 (12,274.48)
Fund 254 - ARPA FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 284,730.00 12,274.48 0.00 272,455.52 4.31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 284,730.00 0.00 0.00 284,730.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 12,274.48 0.00 (12,274.48) 100.00






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, April 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (arrived 6:07 p.m., remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David

Thomas

Members absent: None
Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, Rodney Scheel (remote) and Jerry Wendt (Stoughton Area Community
Foundation)

N

Call to order — Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.

Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.

Public comment — Wendt shared the appreciation of the Stoughton Area Community
Foundation Board for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allocation of $100,000.
Communications

a.

Reports
a.

Update regarding GIP-Glacier Moraine LLC property valuation and related line of credit
— General discussion on the topic occurred.

Update regarding delinquent room taxes, penalties and interest paid in full — Ehlinger
indicated that all delinquent room taxes, penalties and interest were paid in full. The
overpayment received was applied to delinquent utilities for Tru by Hilton.

Update regarding delinquent room tax possible action by Public Safety Committee —
Ehlinger and Jensen indicated that the Public Safety Committee is looking into amending
the liquor license ordinance for possible suspension of a liquor license due to delinquent
room taxes.

General Fund comparative balance sheet — fund balance accounts 12-31-2022 -
Ehlinger recapped the report. Responding to Reeves question, the Baker Tilly
adjustments were needed to bring the general ledger balances equal to the audited
financial statements but were not looked into any further by the Finance Department.
Library Council presentation 04-19-2023 — Ehlinger indicated this was his draft for his
presentation to the Library Board on August 19t". Ehlinger highlighted the high fund
balances in the Library Special Gift Fund.

Approval of minutes of March 28, 2023 — Motion by Jenson/Doom to approve the minutes of
March 28, 2023 as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

R-053-2023 Adopt Tax Incremental Finance (TIF) application and update related TIF policy —
Ehlinger recapped that the policy was updated to reflect the changes in the application.
R-xxx-2023 Creation of irrevocable fiduciary trust fund for Stoughton Firefighters Pension
Fund — Ehlinger recapped the January Common Council action for the possible creation of the
trust. He also indicated the City Attorney reviewed the resolution and trust agreement and
updated the committee that the Fireman’s Pension Board recommended approval of the
resolution on 04/11/2023. Motion by Doom/Jenson to recommend approval of the resolution
by the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.





10. R-xxx-2023 Approving depositories and signatures — Ehlinger recapped that this resolution is
introduced each year at the organizational meeting and has been updated to reflect all recent
changes in depositories. Ehlinger highlighted the addition of granting authority to the Director
of Finance/Comptroller and Utilities Finance Manager to add depositories to give more flexibility
for investments. Motion by Reeves/Doom to recommend approval of the resolution by the
Common Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

11. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget to provide American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to

Stoughton Area Community Foundation — Ehlinger indicated the resolution is at the Finance

Committee in relation due to the required budget amendment. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to
recommend approval of the resolution by the Common Council as drafted. The motion passed

7-0.

12. Future agenda items
a. 04/25/2023 — March 2023 financial reports
b. 05/09/2023 — Departmental carryforward requests
¢. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies

i.

ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X.

Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

Future treatment of interest rate on special assessments

Meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate

Amendment to investment policy

Updates to fund balance policy

Development of fund balance policy specific to K-9 Fund

Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
Creation of debt collection policy

Update policy regarding disposal of property

Creation of budget amendment policy

d. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of Tax Incremental Districts

Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 — Business Park
Expansion

New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers

Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District — No additions or
changes were requested. Swadley thanked everyone on the Finance Committee
for their services over the past year.

13. Adjourn — Motion by Doom/Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

O/

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amend 2023 adopted budget to approve ARPA funds to the Stoughton Neighborhood Free
Health Clinic
Committee Committee of the Whole recommended approval 9-0 on 04/06/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 04/25/2023
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds $20,000
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the

chart below:
Authority Payee Purpose Amount Paid Out
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations S 3,456 Yes
R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000 Yes
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000 Yes
R-039-2023 To be determined New EMS ambulance 184,730 Pending
R-063-2023 Stoughton Area Comm Foundation Various grants 100,000 Pending

Total

S 523,186 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $849,437.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on 04/06/2023 to provide $20,000 in ARPA funds to the
Stoughton Neighborhood Free Health Clinic in support of their operations;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Stoughton Neighborhood Free Health
Clinic be provided $20,000 in ARPA funds for support of their operations; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended to increase
budgeted expenditures by $20,000 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
54100 Public Health Services
254-54100-43310 Fed Grant - ARPA S 20,000
254-54100-50396  Grant Expenditures S 20,000
Net totals $20,000 $20,000

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget to approve ARPA funds to the Stoughton Area Resource
Team, Inc (START)

Committee Committee of the Whole recommended approval 9-0 on 04/06/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 04/25/2023
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds $25,000

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the

chart below:
Authority Payee Purpose Amount Paid Out

Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations S 3,456 Yes

R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000 Yes

R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000 Yes

R-039-2023 To be determined New EMS ambulance 184,730 Pending

R-063-2023 Stoughton Area Comm Foundation Various grants 100,000 Pending
Total S 523,186 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $849,437.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on 04/06/2023 to provide $25,000 in ARPA funds to the
Stoughton Area Resource Team, Inc. (START) in support of their operations;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Stoughton Area Resource Team, Inc.
(START) be provided $25,000 in ARPA funds for support of their operations; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended to increase
budgeted expenditures by $25,000 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
54420 General Relief
254-54420-43310 Fed Grant - ARPA S 20,000
254-54420-50396  Grant Expenditures S 20,000
Net totals $20,000 $20,000

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget to approve ARPA funds for the creation of a business
revolving loan fund

Committee Committee of the Whole recommended approval 9-0 on 04/06/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 04/25/2023
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds $200,000

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the

chart below:
Authority Payee Purpose Amount Paid Out

Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations S 3,456 Yes

R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000 Yes

R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000 Yes

R-039-2023 To be determined New EMS ambulance 184,730 Pending

R-063-2023 Stoughton Area Comm Foundation Various grants 100,000 Pending
Total S 523,186 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $849,437.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on 04/06/2023 to provide $25,000 in ARPA funds for the
creation of a revolving loan fund for businesses within the city limits of the City of Stoughton;

and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole also recommended that the
administration of the newly created revolving loan fund performed by the Wisconsin Women’s

Business Initiative Corporation (WBBIC); and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole also recommended that the
maximum loan amounts would mirror the current limit for the existing revolving loan fund of the

City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority;





NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Stoughton Area Common Council
hereby provides $200,000 in ARPA funds to create a new revolving loan fund for businesses within
the city limits of the City of Stoughton; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Wisconsin Women’s Business Initiative
Corporation (WBBIC) shall perform the administration of the newly created revolving loan fund;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the maximum loan amount for the newly created
revolving loan fund shall be $50,000 so as to mirror the current limit for the existing revolving
loan fund of the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority; and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the ARPA funds shall be provided to the Wisconsin
Women’s Business Initiative Corporation (WBBIC) on a timely basis before the closing of each
individual revolving fund loan; and;

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended to increase
budgeted expenditures by $200,000 as indicated on the chart below:

Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
56730 Economic Development
254-56730-43310 Fed Grant - ARPA $ 200,000
254-56730-50396  Grant Expenditures S 200,000
Net totals $200,000 $200,000

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amend 2023 adopted budget to approve ARPA funds for the Tablet and Laptop Creation
Project
Committee Committee of the Whole recommended approval 9-0 on 04/06/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 04/25/2023
Fiscal Impact: ARPA funds $2,000
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the
chart below:

Authority Payee Purpose Amount Paid Out
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations S 3,456 Yes
R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000 Yes
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000 Yes
R-039-2023 To be determined New EMS ambulance 184,730 Pending
R-063-2023 Stoughton Area Comm Foundation Various grants 100,000 Pending
Total S 523,186 ;and,

WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $849,437.42; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on 04/06/2023 to provide $2,000 for the Tablet and Laptop
Lending Project in the Stoughton Area Senior Center,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Stoughton Area Common Council
hereby provides $2,000 in ARPA funds for the Tablet and Laptop Lending Project in the Stoughton
Area Senior Center; and,

BE IT FURTHER, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended to increase budgeted
expenditures by $2,000 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
54600 Senior Center
254-54600-43310 Fed Grant - ARPA S 2,000
254-54600-50396  Grant Expenditures S 2,000
Net totals $2,000 $2,000

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for Troll Beach inflatable play structures

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 04/25/2023
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $5,654

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the past practice at the City of Stoughton was for an annual levy of $6,000
in the Recreation Programs budget for a pool sinking fund; and,

WHEREAS, Recreation Programs is accounted for within the City’s General Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Supreme Court held in Immega v. Elkhorn 24 N.W. 2d 101
(Wis 1948) that local governments may not budget for a reserve or sinking fund in the General
Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the practice of levying for the pool sinking fund was discontinued in the 2023
adopted budget; and,

WHEREAS, any remaining pool sinking fund amounts were transferred to the General
Fund’s Unassigned Fund Balance at year end 2022; and,

WHEREAS, Recreation Programs has received an invoice from Commercial Recreation
Specialists for three (3) inflatable structures at Troll beach that would have been charged to the
pool sinking fund in the past; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends transferring $5,654 from
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance to the Recreation Programs budget in order to fund
the purchases;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that $5,654 be transferred from the General
Fund Unassigned Fund Balance to Recreation Programs for three (3) inflatable structures at Troll
Beach; and,

BE IT FURTHER, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended to increase budgeted
expenditures by $11,308 as indicated on the chart below:





Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
55300 Recoreation Programs
100-55300-49204 Intrafund Transfer In S 5,654
100-55300-50428-326  Small items of equip - Troll Beach S 5,654
General Revenues
100-88888-49920 Fund Balance Applied - Transfers 5,654
100-88888-50920 Intrafund Transfer Out 5,654
Net totals $11,308 $11,308

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






Please note, our address has changed:

Commercial Recreation Specialists
807 Liberty Dr Suite 101
Verona WI 53593

Today’s Date:
Rep Name:
Business Type:

Ideal Delivery Date
Range:

Apr 14, 2023
Pat Whalen
Municipal / Govt
04/20-04/30

Phone: 877-896-8442 Required By Date:  2023-05-01
Fax: 608-848-8782
(COMMERCIAL
RECREATION
SPECIALISTS
Bill To: Ship To: Phone : 608-873-6303
Tony King Tony King Fax : 6088778387
Stoughton Parks and Recreation Stoughton Parks and Recreation Email : tking@ci.stoughton.wi.us
207 Forrest street 401 Mandt parkway Tax ID #:
Stoughton, WI, 53589 Stoughton, WI, 53589 Tax Exempt# :
USA USA PO #:
Qty ltem# Name Price Total
1.00 NS 585219637 AG Swimstep XL $849.00 $849.00
1.00 WS 30002 WS Balance Beam $2,450.00 $2,450.00
1.00 WS 30046 WS Splasher (Limited) $1,990.00 $1,990.00
NOTES:
Product Subtotal $5,289.00
Product Discount $84.90
Pro Rewards $0.00
Shipping & Handling $566.23
Lift Gate Needed? No
Shipping Discount $116.23
Subtotal $5,654.10
Taxes $0.00
TOTAL $5,654.10
Signature

Printed Name & Title

Note: This quote is valid for 30 days. Please review the above information carefully. It defines your order as we understand it. If satisfactory, please
sign and date above, and then email the quote to your CRS representative for further instruction and payment information. We will begin processing
your order upon receipt of both your payment and approval signature, per the terms indicated on your quote above. Additional surcharges may apply
depending on final delivery address, actual delivery requirements and payment method. Lift gates and/or box trucks are available for an additional
fee, but must be requested. Remote locations may be subject to an additional access fee. International shipping charges do not include duties,
taxes, customs or brokerage fees; these are the sole responsibility of the customer. We have included estimated state and local sales taxes and fees
in this quote, if applicable, based on the limited information we have at this time. The actual amount due will be added to our final invoice when
known or removed if it is determined this transaction is exempt from these taxes.







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for Virgin Lake Trail construction

Committee Parks & Recreation Comm. recommended approval 4-0 on 4/18/2023
Action: Finance Committee recommended approval _ on 04/25/2023
Fiscal Impact: Increased expenditures $203,411

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 05/09/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget approved three segments of construction of the
Virgin Lake Trail totaling $640,000 as part of the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP); and

WHEREAS, the Recreation Program Department received an engineer’s estimate of
probable costs dated April 13, 2023 as summarized below:

Segment Adopted Estimate Increase Increase

Budget Received (Decrease) (Decrease)
Buckingham to Roby $315,000 $ 233,268 S (81,732) -25.9%
Jackson to Buckingham 150,000 224,553 74,553 49.7%
Roby to 51 West 175,000 348,460 173,460 99.1%
Contingency - 20,000 20,000 100.0%
Subtotal 640,000 826,281 186,281 29.1%
Schefelker Park paving - 17,130 17,130 100.0%
Total $ 640,000 $843,411 $ 203,411 31.8% ; and,

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Committee approved going forward with all three
segments for the Virgin Lake Trail construction totaling $826,281; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed borrowing for calendar year 2023 has not been finalized yet
and thus could be increased based upon the updated cost estimates; and,

WHEREAS, the 2022 Capital Improvement Plan included $15,000 for the Schefelker
Walk Trail Overlay that Public Works has indicated should be used for the Schefelker Park Paving;
and,

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget has not yet been amended for requests for carrying
forward 2022 budgeted items into the 2023 budget; and;





WHEREAS, the Schefelker Walk Trail Overlay capital outlay was funded by Debt Issue
2022A and thus fund balance should be used for the Schefelker Park Paving project;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 budget be amended to increase
capital outlay expenditures by $203,411 funded by either increased borrowing or use of fund
balance as detailed below:

Account Account Revenues Expenses
Number Description Increase Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

Fund 410 Capital Outlay

410-55300-49120 Note proceeds $186,281

410-55300-50870-23055000  Virgin Lake Trail - Buckingham to Roby (81,732)
410-55300-50870-23056000  Virgin Lake Trail - Jackson to Buckingham 74,553
410-55300-50870-23057000  Virgin Lake Trail - Roby to 51 West 193,460
Fund totals 186,281 186,281

Construction Fund

400-57620-49930 Fund balance applied - carryforward 17,130
400-57620-50870-22008000  Schefelker Walk Trail Overlay 17,130
Grand Totals $ 203,411 $ 203,411

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







STOUGHTON VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS

CITY OF STOUGHTON - DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DATE: 4/13/2023

ITEM ITEM EST. UNIT TOTAL
NO. DESCRIPTION QTY UNITS PRICE PRICE
Segment A - 51 W to Roby Rd.

1 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
2 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
3 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
4 Erosion Control 1 LS $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
5 Erosion Mat 1,610 SY $ 250 $ 4,025.00
6 Turf and Site Restoration 1,610 SY $ 9.00 $ 14,490.00
7 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 70,000.00 $ 70,000.00
8 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and 220 CcY $ 20.00 $ 4,400.00
9 Imported Granular Fill 70 TON $ 30.00 $ 2,100.00
10 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 875 TON $ 15.00 $ 13,125.00
11 Stabilized Gravel Shoulder 35 TON $ 90.00 $ 3,150.00
12 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 70 SF $ 10.00 $ 700.00
13 Concrete Driveway Apron, 8-inch Thick 290 SF $ 20.00 $ 5,800.00
14 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 245 TON $ 90.00 $ 22,050.00
15 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 165 LF $ 3.00 $ 495.00
16 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
17 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 4 EA $ 750.00 $ 3,000.00
18 Sign, W7-5, 18"x18" (Hill- Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
19 Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
20 Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
21 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
22 Pedestrian Guard Rail 110 LF $ 320.00 $ 35,200.00
23 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer 1 EA $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
24 Storm Sewer, 18", RCP 50 LF $ 90.00 $ 4,500.00
25 Salvage and Reinstall Concrete Apron Endwalls, 18" 1 EA $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
26 Storm Drain Manholes, Frames and Covers, Complete - 1 EA $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
27 Boulder Retaining Wall 115 LF $ 95.00 $ 10,925.00
28 Medium Rip Rap 105 SY $ 100.00 $ 10,500.00
29 Paver Sidewalk 1 LS $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
30 Salvage Existing Park Amenities 1 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
31 Landscaping, Planting and Transplanting 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
[ Segment A - Subtotal §  348,460.00 |
Segment B - Roby Rd. to Buckingham Rd.

32 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
33 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
34 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00
35 Erosion Control 1 LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
36 Erosion Mat 1,590 SY $ 250 $ 3,975.00
37 Turf and Site Restoration 1,590 SY $ 9.00 $ 14,310.00
38 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00
39 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and 235 CY $ 30.00 $ 7,050.00
40 Imported Granular Fill 130 TON $ 30.00 $ 3,900.00
41 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 960 TON $ 15.00 $ 14,400.00
42 Stabilized Gravel Shoulder 4 TON $ 90.00 $ 158.00
43 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 60 SF $ 10.00 $ 600.00
44 Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch 75 LF $ 3500 $ 2,625.00
45 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 268 TON $ 90.00 $ 24,120.00
46 Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick 4 TON $ 120.00 $ 480.00
47 Pavement Marking Epoxy, Ladder, 24-Inch White 200 LF $ 40.00 $ 8,000.00
48 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 150 LF $ 3.00 $ 450.00
49 Detectable Warning Field 16 SF $ 50.00 $ 800.00
50 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
51 Sign, W1-1R, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend - Right - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
52 Sign, W1-1L, 36"x36" (90 Degree Bend - Left - Trail) 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
53 Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
54 Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
55 Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) 2 EA $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00
56 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
57 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
58 Pedestrian Guard Rail 150 LF $ 320.00 $ 48,000.00
59 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer 1 EA $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
60 Storm Sewer, 36", RCP 12 LF $ 200.00 $ 2,400.00
61 Apron Endwalls, 36", RCP With cutoff and grate 1 EA $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
[ Segment B - Subtotal _$  233,268.00 |
Segment C - Buckingham Rd. to Jackson St.

62 Mobilization/Bonds/Insurance 1 LS $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
63 Traffic Control 1 LS $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
64 Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
65 Erosion Controls 1 LS $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
66 Erosion Mat 2,915 SY $ 250 $ 7,287.50
67 Turf and Site Restoration 2,915 SY $ 9.00 $ 26,235.00
68 Unclassified Excavation 1 LS $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
69 Excavation Below Subgrade with Breaker Run and Geog 350 CYy $ 20.00 $ 7,000.00
70 Dense Graded Base, 1.25- Inch 1,320 TON $ 15.00 $ 19,800.00
71 Concrete Sidewalk, 5-Inch Thick 1,520 SF $ 10.00 $ 15,200.00
72 Concrete Curb and Gutter, 24-Inch 155 LF $ 3500 $ 5,425.00
73 Detectable Warning Field 40 SF $ 50.00 $ 2,000.00
74 Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 370 TON $ 90.00 $ 33,300.00
75 Asphaltic Pavement, 4-Inch Thick 8 TON $ 120.00 $ 960.00
76 Pavement Marking Epoxy, 4-inch 115 LF $ 3.00 $ 345.00
77 Sign, R1-1, 18"x18" (Stop Sign - Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
78 Sign, W1-2R, 36"x36" (Bend - Right -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
79 Sign, W1-2L, 36"x36" (Bend - Left -Trail) 3 EA $ 750.00 $ 2,250.00
80 Sign, W1-11L, 18"x18" (90 Degree Left Bend Arrow- T 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
81 Sign, W1-11R, 18"x18" (90 Degree Right Bend Arrow- 1 EA $ 750.00 $ 750.00
82 Sign,W11-15, W16-9P (Crossing Ahead) 1 EA $ 500.00 $ 500.00
83 Sign, OM3-L, 6"x18" (Object Marker- Trail) 2 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00
84 Pedestrian Guard Rail 100 LF $ 320.00 $ 32,000.00
85 Salvage and Reinstall Sign 2 EA $ 250.00 $ 500.00
[ Subtotal - Segment C_§  224,552.50 |
Fixed Cash Contingency

86 Cash Contingency 1 LS $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
[ Total: Segments A,B,C Only $  826,280.50 |
Alternates - Schfelker Park Paving

AA1l  Asphaltic Pavement, 3-Inch Thick 132 TON $ 90.00 $ 11,880.00
AA2  Asphaltic Pavement, 3.5-Inch Thick 50 TON $ 105.00 $ 5,250.00
| TOTAL: All Segments and Alternates $  843,410.50 |

1t Esti 3 Engineer Est Bid Tab and Pay App_04.13.2023 xisx

@ MSA





